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436ug gy eT(H GUTSISHE (Y &L LLd
UBIGSNTT & (EH5E IjPlediy

@&spssdir 43— g eThH CUTGISEGW SvlLid SN&HSETL VIRINSMmET SalafllLgneTs,
QestremenT—8, 6TPLDLLT, TSHEITTSY FTemev, &. @tr.) Grm(H 6TsvoT—260 I6MLOHSIGTET [T &6iT Liestr CammL edled
Caralitl_sev eéliflsy) 20169y gy svor( GlEbur wrgh 299y KreT elumpsSipsmin (SlmeaeTEneurt
Spetor(h) 2047, gismdl aupLLd, UriLrd wrgid 13 gy Hmer) HevorLige 12.00 wemfliuarailsy memLGumi sTeor
LBIG ST 8 (6T @)&60T eLpsuld el sILBiSmS.

ST ST 0T |6VI6L6DS 6T :

9) QUEGETSET YMsme, Seuuflsms et L 2016 9,10 g eor(H LmiE’ 31 9y Lb HT(EHL 6T (YglenLhS
H0STMES ST6HEGES GO, 20169410 g6 WIS 31 9ID HTEHLET (PlgelmLHS ) 680Tle MET6aT
LS @IPLILE S6t0T6 G S Slueumsnm Lfl&ailsg) srmuaflssev,

o)  2016-2017 oy K& gy emensnrs Hlwwerd Geuiu@n UL LTl &6ufl&m W s Emns o
Seuell&6m&:8 &1L 6mTid, LewTLiLlp M @sr Geuassr g Suaimsmm Hifsmrun GFiige. Gy
2015-16 o0 Fl&) 9 saTip M T6TT S6701156m8:8 SHL_L 6w0TSH6m8 e1h.70,000./— 67607 Hlif sworiLid Gleiiigen.

@) 31.03.2016 gyib HIEHL T (PlpEUEDLHS 2 60oTeMETS 5 6il(&ET(H FralS CIGTEnE: RILHMIEGS60.

@IL1d : ClFsTemer—2 LTSLIT. &HGHmeig Ly, ©). 9y .11,
mrer : 08.09.2016 S6MEVGUIT LoMMILD GLoGVTETET QLIS ESBIT

@MY : CmseTL s- L' L Sl samngltsrsr( @l Laflsss s@ESliymLil eeiblaumm 2 misarmn $e6arss)
udleors geor emiLTs Gounl e Sl LSS seangl Gamerear Hliuhss o fleniowsmL ey
Iy 9eI(HEE LdHlors sanhgl Osmstuam @&sspssdHa o mritlarmrs @lmss Geusmm(hL
sTaTuSlevemen. Ldlers e wui o miinferflear o&5srld swssgiLer amury CaslOé
Q@a&meTsiLH&S M6
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The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited
759, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 002.

43" Annual General Meeting

Notice to Share Holders

Notice is hereby given that the 43rd Annual General Meeting of the Corporation will be held at
12.00 noon on Thursday the 29th September 2016 (13th Puratasi, Thunmugi Varudam, Thiruvalluvar
Aandu 2047) at Radisson Blu Hotel (Opp. to Co-optex) No.2, Ethiraj Salai, C-In-C Road, Egmore,

Chennai - 8 to transact the following business: -
Ordinary business:

(a) Toreceive, consider and adopt the Directors' Report, Audited Balance Sheet of the Corporation

as on 31st March 2016 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2016.

(b) To fix the remuneration, travelling and out of pocket expenses to Statutory Auditors for the year

2016-17 and also to refix the amount of remuneration for the year 2015-16 as Rs.70,000/-.
(c) Todeclare adividend of 5% for the year ended 31-03-2016.

Place: Chennai-2 Dr. Santhosh Babu, IAS.,
Date :08.09.2016 Chairman & Managing Director

Note: A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint proxy on

his/her behalf. The Holder of the proxy need not be a member of the Corporation.
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QuIsEBTS6T &L IM&ms
@&syssdar Gswmurhiser GNss 43ag g nfiéms whmi 31.03.2016 2 L6T (eI hS
ILETHSSTET Seuellseme GEiul L Smms@EsmeT Sauflsms gfismse wnmin @S sauflsmss gemn
smaaflar @olliyemrLsr Qurgiseuwelsr wer suflNiuds @&s5Ys QIUSGETSHM W LHPE
SeOL 6T MG

B Bewe @pigeyseir
(erpuim) @l6vL” &raisserflev)
al.

6T 6507 afleurid 2015-2016 2014-2015 LorHpLD
eflmuement LONMILD GEFeme &1L 65aTLD 3450.10 3394.25 55.85

2 | efihusmert Lommid Caemey
SLLemTSSH60T |58 aflsmey 2133.90 2080.70 53.20
H&1T au(pLomeurLd 1316.20 1313.55 2.65
3 | @& eumLomerLD 369.53 37382 | -4.29
QLr$s au(pLoTewTLD 1685.73 1687.37 | -1.64
4 | Qaweoum( mmibd Hifeurs ClEsue|ssT 1545.33 1485.45 59.88
5 | sully Lommitd eurkidh Glsueseir 22.86 21.64 122
6 | Gaomerid 41.81 48.75 -6.94
Qs Qesuaierid 1610.00 1555.84 | 54.16
aurflaNSIILIS S (LpsdT @levmLiLd 75.73 13153 | -55.80
7 | semsflemsussiin’L aufl Quryii/Qerss (=112 55.37 -56.49
a(mLomeaT 6ufl S &TeT 8IS S (b 11.28 10.16 29.60 84.97 | -18.32
Bar @emruid 65.57 46.56 | 19.01

EOIEAE (Y-

QusEHT & 31.3.2016 9,10 HTEHLET (PlaImLhES I aTeNsTs CEMISSILLL cpagarsslar g 5 allwsssth
reS0smmasITs em. 16.10 @l smssT aphis Lflgmrsgierearg. @snsrer meaj usimsafliy aifl ep.3.28
@60l SHRISETT(GLD.
@cucureimigHamer GEweLmH&efletr HpLiuLbekiger
T5L_ 6Ll & 6108 & 6iT
1) Qesorm gy eorigetT ellmusmeoTiumeor er;.3394.25 @l smigmer il @leunimstor(h) sTSemenT elbHUsmETILITS
er5.3450.10 ©)6vL_STh186Mm6TT (LPS 60T (LYEHMLLITS; 6TL lglL|6TOTS].
2)  sLEE gyemmgeme el e;.55.85 @losmiser aflhusmer o WiihgisTerg. Gasmemen ailomer Hlemauls e
T3 & T4 ustreorm_(h) (PpeveTLSSlenenT YPSUGHSSISNSTS GUDILLL er,.3.48 Camg L&lisTsm GLmemLLE)
Lisoof] gy ememTiL|Ld @6 iemetarie 66T eIlMLIEHEBTUE) LISl 6o ).
3)  @nfineuerd St aflhusmer @lessmer em.40.00 Camguflamer SpsaemorL smysmmiseaflsarmsy 6T L
@Iwsaflsusmev.
9) o galliss (igpwrg srrsormisaflsTre GlLmnigesmm LHmILD GLUGSTaTSSln @LniSlaihs aflnLemer
Hlemeuiinbisseir 20159410 gy etorig 6T (PHLIGSUN el LinLeor. @leuafrstor(h Hlemewmisaflsr afnueneT
er5.2.50 Gamig &8 GLoev @IfimieueTsler Glorss allhusmesnil SlsLILHSSIIHSELD.
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) GCsise pLEME alSuymmser 4.3.2016 s IYWOLOSSIULL ST G&smensr aflomer
BlemeuilSSHe0lmHSID OHMID STLNTYR SmnUPsSSHOlHhHEID JPSLOSSID Lmlssts pamnGu
Qumi’ L er,.1.70 Gamg Lmmitd ¢5.0.82 Game 916 e,.2.52 Gy &G GomEV 2 FMETITE6T QILIMIGLILIL
@Iwevafsusmev.

@ @ngsnw gnHmawusgmnuilarfiBlmng Smiy g e @leieimeer®h GumiuL a6 eo.
UinuGssuu Gt / Bish WihubhSsUuL G mosgmnuilsdmrgl Ussamer gasmeill Gl lgs6T
Wi Geig) aiphis 40% gy emeor I HIG GumiLLLg). gyerms 2014—159)1D o) etorie s @GS0l
Imflmewsgmpular @ Umuuburmlsst r.2.25 Camgsen, UouGsSsuuGrmr /
BslDUSSILLCLTT Bos8Imned N&smeT saemeill GL g &6 ¢r5.85.00 @l &§5815@D Q&g
QUPBIEIL|6TOTE.

m  Gasremer wHmId SUPETL 6T @&T LGSsafls snulL GQesTem GQum&SHeT smremrons 20150
Seior(h Beulbui mmId wsbur Lrehisaflain 2016 gy amger (S0 @[ Wwrghiseaflgi
@ fimeusrsslsr aflhLensr gL erk.1.00 GamgwsTailed LTSS L gI.

4  @sspssdlar Ksr @b Gestm g e s er. 46.56 @l smhisamer ailL er.19.01 @l shiseT 9 SlsfSs)
€r5.65.57 @60 FhISETTS 2_ILITThSI6TETS).

5 @ks gueor® ellhusmer en.55.85 @l sniseT 2 WihSHHHSTOID Grés aimuorearn SlgearGea
2 WG leTars). @bEimieerd serg) Gammhs 2 NusS GurmLsearrer NSgmer alars @ smer 20% SeTEnLig
aflemauuiley 6 wrehissT allhusmer CEls0sH BISNEG STTEILMGLD. @IS6T el L 9 6T (HI&6TTs
CosaumLrdnrs Nssmar alars@aaflar @iy GomnesuulLgLer BnaarsHear Qrmss
Up&ssdlmer 9 SsiflEs o saliug.

6)  @susuremnigstt QEweouT® LHMID Hifeurs OEmals6r SpSHsemL (&S srrarhisaflarms ern.59.88
@6V STRIG6IT 2_LLITTE G661 G-

3) @nfneuerd elsroumd O arsss Guour (h Geoaillamessflsr &p Face book, Twitter, You
Tube, LinkedlIn, Pinterest, Google+, Instagram and slide shows g &lwsmeusaflsr eLpsold “LyibLjgsmi”
sTeoT) SHeurgl euemfles GLwemr LALULGSSOID 2 6THT(H WLHMID 2 STl ShHnGemil (DL LD
em.13.70 el smis6iT (LpS5ei([H GlsiiigeTars.

9y  Gugid ssae Ggmfl B usSmer pupmunwns LwsTUOSSID aimsuils st aflsmadsi (),
aflmusmen UL igwedaySasmer GlsTGummer sHGLTSsTar @lemearil SeTSHSHlmer GLoDL(HSE)S60
I Swamminsrer GesuailermigsT em.26.19 @6l smiGaTmE)LD.

@) Qmss seilr Gesmmer, CamubysgTt, FCITH I & Kermsfla o 6rar allhusmer Hmevi
SLIgL_MIGEMAT 0Ty SENSILTETTSHEMET FT&HESLD aUemsUl 9@ LOSSHISDETS e1h.8.37 @lev._grhigsiT
C&auailL ULl (heTers.

M @arhiieurs Qawea seafl em.11.62 @l shiser gHsfSgisTems).

au6wfls L allp &6m &8 emer LG (P SILBS SIS0
@nfimesrd afnusmssnil LsTSILOSSID ChTédln Lglemwmet aiumury ISSHIITS Te S lgl HISET,

BLESST aDSS6T, S6mamL IMIAISHISET LEILIMmM SemebILLD L& LsmLLiLgeflsr eLpsld 9pE) LOISSID

uemflullemenr QamLiihg CLmsmesser(® eum&ng). Cesmensr allomer HemaiLsms HPESGLOSSILD Liswll&sTs GLogyi

em.2.47 Gamg dlifeomenr oy enetoreniu @hEimieerd GunmisTargl. Gugin SmUud), CamubLSSTT, &) hmin
wglenr aflomer Hemowmiser, Gserars @ruiloGeal, smearsmt rmsn, Cssremsr WLIHSTTL S, Sy

SIEOM(LSLD, sTeioTerTT 9 Siueumledlmibgl @& GLImssTM o emetarsemer @IbEIMIEETLD STSITGCHTSE 2_sTeaTg).

Apliys HILLmiser
@hElneeTd Shisl LSSsnhssT, taemsfll ugssnigsT wnnid Glaerafl CaLwmhissT o dliunmmhsTeor

SLEm6TOTS6m6T QST TG GLnm) 0IHSEMS).
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sLls grdlsr mess), meailmer, gimllpTe wHmid &S gemmullsT ojrs o) e 6Tetor.66 Hrer 4.3.16
LMD 9T& oy emeter sTever: 150 mer 26.5.16 K (sueid) Glemm epeuld @EHNRIETSMmS “allgpiu GlamsT s e
pamw” ster el SEI6TaTgl. @)S6IT eLpeuid |T&S Slenmassi, QLITgSgiemm FlneIeThigsT ki Ehé @ CaemsuliLpid
soseflemerll GummLsemsr eULGLS LsTafl Camrmota Crmewrs @nHneirsSmhg QamsTpsn e
@weyiL.

@ns ors gymemruiler gjeliumufled memilg Ukl semLmygurssil SHp&scemilysg Nssamer
aflom & s6m eNHIGILITE &S GloTs s I, ememT MWD CLITE &6 S8 SLSMIS ETHEE LnmemaiLiL| FruD lfGLTlsgea|n
L0657 &6 GUMLILL (HETETE).

Wwhmgw g aThemer GuruGar 2016-17 gy gy ammpmid NHUGSSOUCGLIT wHMID Bl
UIDUSSUILLGCLIT BuSsmnss Lgsmer Caiiyt Gullp&er apmkiEsn, @ng s JnHlmails Smnss
LL6meR GILIT (L S6iT MBI & 60 GLITEITM SIMLIL] o) 60600T &6 (LP(LEOLOILITSL GILIMILD 6T68T THITUTT S SLUILGI M)

201516 gy1b gy erig HE&Teur HLAPHTE Lglenw WPNES S L Kis e :

U] sulg eusmLoli o rmil&d wpyid N6l m S S Hlensvwid:

SUIHTH 9y ke Lgiemw H&ulalmng) aigasmoliy gurmissl pmin oellmss) Blemeiin 9|minss

e15.1.68 Carimy gaigsf&geTerg). @S&I L1 3D augaismioli] mmitd LNsorign Ggmifls B Lib gy wisnimlsT

uweTurC i@ aflGsEns. @s6r epaod @EHneaTn YSu allgalmwliysmer &hemsufle

IMPsILGHSS @IsId. @lenEL L Teurmis usmflsearmer 3D &8 @uunSlrid. 3D augasmioi GlossrGLmmsT

wHmid semfleoll o Hwmes Qamerpse Geinn sl oL HgeN Lg. 67 geralumsr L&

SUlg UEHLOLILG ST (L6 rdliflgsT GEuiu’(h 2 NuSSH CSTLRISULL(HIETATS). allgalmLL| I TTILES]

Lnnid oyulelmSS fenowsSinasms CLogId e S6mD 9emLos @)L Lsnfl el CLmm) aimSn g,

2 osalmeareissr wHyid geursaflsr Hnmosendasrer “sr QmELiy ™
sUNETH re m&almearehigaflar Y marsSg S&a0&5maTLD 2 6TaTL&SEI Q@b @)memrils T
IligLiLemL_ufevmenr Lilstr QemELIY spsorilemenr Hlmie eb.1.00 Camy aupmiSistarg. @& mlesdlaismar
sp610leu (1, emsselementshissafleir seflliL L ellaurmigssT LHmid gyeursaflsr Gsmfls Smsrsamearts LML 6
QUMVILISSLD 9EmL0h (58 (E)LD. @EHNICIEITLD (T (NSHEMLD CLPSILD BSMETEIT @)6METITILISETSHEleMETT 2 (THEUTS GHLD
ustefluflemenr (Lplg SSI6TOTGI. STMEEGMMIL 63(T5 @l &Ld emaseilsmenrghiser LHMIL Ssalser Casfs@Ln Lismf
@hg 9161070 @IS E6T (igSSLILLHN(DHID 6T60T THITLIMT & HM .

L&A 'L riseir

™ slilyps grler flSliysead er.80.00 @l &b Glgmais @hHnesrd uirmsssa 50 waaflmésrar srélgs
&nlp Qumbsny eS0Tl 6 Lrg smu Luinulsner 20.1.2015 gysrm GeunmisTors CFLOLGHSES
Yy &5

@ slips gre HHuse en.30.00 @l s Geuaily samblnsmeauily g LIIHEWTETTSERSE & (hHE 6L
L& emmufled eysrm uHL LUEEECTS Samaser Gewwmn Liingl 10.06.2014s Gsm_mislUL(H
09.06.201760 (Lplg.I6MLLL|LD.

(@)  mGrmiigev ¢5.30.00 @l &id GlFevaisy gymi LLIHSILTETT&EREES GHE LUTINE (pammuilsy eLpsiTmI e(mHL
&meuld LEhetars Slemevser Gaiyn Lwiingl 31.03.20156 Ggmmislu’ (B Bl Cunm aimSEng. @ULuiine
30.03.201860 (Lpig r16ML_LL|LD.

@  @nhneed sulps grdsr flb o sailisr maaimers gempuilsy “LulbmeliureTTsEnhs@ e, Luine”
9581 6 epsuid Fimiiy seussfliL CameauiGid SpmisEnse Lwind gyefliusnsens em.16.00 @l &b
Qasaisd 20 LM iLTeTTSERSSTsT 6 LTsSSmsTer Luihdullsner V-Excel Educational Trust eLpeuld
I)5f158) eu(mLd Lstaflufled FHILL B oS
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@Iélu grer M 2 galliLsir BedleusmL ;g oIl m&s55Ns GsrflossTrer &b seflosr, QnL e Galsmey,
@uimema; i, UM GIKLIZE LHMILD LisneT gemev gy Sunimmls ensallsnear G &6T GEiLD 2 oTg STeuid
Ll & pevGleumsarmid er.3.78 @leul_ &b GlFsuailsy @lsuaumssar(h GlEwLIHISSIL6TETS.

BeoL (pemmufleh o_sTer S L mHigsiT

U

@

@

@

wsHw wrhe grasaflar fHuysaliy s ep.2.40 Game Gemaisn seraflurgufluion “parliyps
saar &S S 9|mLs@EL Liswfl (g alemL &) SIankGansnE S Hleneuis 2 _erers).

wsSW wrhle gre Hsedi et en.4.00 Camg Gaaweailsy LmosLrESn (D&srmearsE I|mHSle) em
“BSTILNE SamsT_ &S S~ 9mLnsEL Lsmfl allmrels Qem_misiuL o ererg). Slps g|rs 2016—17 gy
96007160 @SS _L SHMETS Sn (NS0 BlSILGeiliums; e.1.00 Camip ILHIEILETETS).

@nhnesrd wrfle gyl flé 2 gl eor LomoseoLrid LybLsTT eSlhusmeT Hemell alamTsSSls erp.25.00
@l sn Guaie @ SHrmil &6u gmusEn usmflufsd FhHU(Hararg. @lemsl GumuGe: Clgstremsr
afimusner Flemeuill aueTTEESSHID Seorg) Cl&mhs Hléluisy mGmm, Sirmi’. 6L g mssieTaTs).

wsSHw wrfleo gras Huyseilysr ¢r.20.31 Came GFnais EmriSmeanns maalsmer Gobur (b
susmi&SlS S L1b (Integrated Development for Promotion of Handicrafts (IDPH)) ststrenin elfleumssr
Sl L sdHlemer QEwiLbh SN @SSH L5H0 mas5dn Qar@dlser Guinur®), Qurg aisd) smnigsT,
sulgauemLLIL GLoLT (D) &([HSSTTIE, LDES S LrkigsT, 10,000 snsaflensri s hs@ allsnauisisom 2_LigireoorL]
QUL &6 QUPMHIG S, SN SHMSSET, SEUTSHTL ST HLSSIS0 LHMID 2 DuUSSWTeTT / HisTGeurt
S LD B SIS0 9 SILH6) 2_6TaTL_BISIISTS)LD.

il (5,81 56T QLPTEIEG S60

LomevarL LAl 2emy& &6 SMLfley, GsmflsuraTt Keuld LHMID LITEeISTSS MmN Jjm&st gjeurser 01.03.2016 96Ty

weoL Gunm ailpreilsy sngallsneor§hi & Ehé @) 2015—16 ) Lh ) 655Tle METEOT S8 8 600TL 6](SISEMET AILMHIEIEOTITTT S6T.

(i) 10 evselemen Ehi s EHEE “aumigl snsalmertl QursHagh” oilms)
(i) 10 emasefemeT(Ehia EHEE “Llbusmi wmflew efl g

(iii) 47 evgellenenrhii g EhEE) “LIDLSTIT oL L &S Smeir o9l ma).”

(iv) 150 @emid smaeilenehiaEheE “DSS Smeawpenm enaailene @hiaser  ollms)
(V) 2 emsailenerghisEnsE “amasalmer GurL s spgiod el g™

(Vi) 3EUSsESES “‘GWe-HusH fns”

(vii) 3 emaailementEhiTSEhHEE “LweTur® &S msaflenertl GurL e ol ;g

201617 gy,1b oy svorip & TeoT DyfleSILIL|S 6T

wreor il 2mrss Gamflogimn omuwEstganser, 24.08.2016 9erm FULaTmSSH0 S s 6L

lellisemer Qeueluil L mis 6.

J em;.15.00 @levl”&1b Lo 1 60 Ql&siTsment alLomeat FlsmeviLigev L LoLsmT aflhLieneoT Flsmeulid 51618 S60.
. CamauiL(b maailameaTErisEnsE Lotam almgseEnssmar Gun allsmmamrliubismer LTsE
Gl 2 G656 .

o LOTLOGVEVL|T S EI60 BSTLILIM S6taTSHML 1S S_60 9emLn&s erm.1.00 Caimig s (HiG60 HlF 2 Sall aLprhiE &6v.

o em.10.00 @l &b w19 50 SHERMSESEHSES MNHSSTEFNSSHN MTOULTT MSSSNS
Gamfledlsy LuIn& aLpmiE s 6.

Gy glefiysemear 2016-17 guib gyemmen@GeT GFWRHLGSSID Ll SHmssafls @hElnaier FGHUl (6
UGS
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QUeTTEA &S Ter USIL L 6lig 560 &6l :

3|  Leir euemflasid :
@nhnieierd shmsUOSSISH, Hiursh, algamuly womin 2 NusSEH & epery P&
GO (LPON&SmeT @UhGUHISS GCuih aiubss U 906G Gsmsmr wWsar g @memn enmuis
ST6S ST [HL_6llg 5608 6T(DSSI6TETS).

aflpusmer GEwsLr@ &6 :

e-commerce : www.poompuhar.org, smartphone App womid @rsor( &S5 eurseerd / Geusr
sumuileorss LhlsoTeustaflesid epsuid Grorip ellmLemenT LHMILD @leoveus af (H eNHGLTED ClFiiige.
e-commerce : Lbysmti Gur@lgsmer e-commerce (pemmulleor Sip Gupd Hlmieieormigemmer
Snapdeal, Flipkart, Craftsvilla and IndiaMart gy weumnileir epsvid LilsiTeusmoflein Gleiigso.
e-promotion: e SeflluL L (p&emio eyeuld Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter, Quora, Pinterest, Google+
Guimsttm 10 HeLpss 26m_s & sammaiseflsr epsuid LlSIGILIFIL gjarals shengullsmer alflaLbh Sgis560.
e-Inventory: 12 afihusner Hemsuirisaflsy o_etem generSg) snsallsnsrl GUTHL&EHS&EL LilsTaTs)
aflemeu&dL (haemer ClEFILIILI(HS SIS 6.

e-Billing: 12 eflhusnenr flsmeviurisafleyit semflesf] epsuld elimusmenr L ig1wed Swmfl&sen wmmitd S6lrig
& / G & Lwssrum (b,

e-promotion: ey SensILTeTT SeTSSlemner 9 Slsfsseal aemllei QLT HemsmTL L 6aLD LissorLisne
sur@leormedlsarfley (& au Crrmigsefled aflaTbLmiseT ClEiiige.

e-mail: swomi 3000-5@0 GuHUL o Wil L WESHILNSTSEHSE Smever HMID GLosvmesr
EISEGSBIT ZjeuTS6aTT6V LAl6IT 2|EhE6 enILILS60.

i-pad: aflbusmers giemmuilsd FHULGETET 21 YVIRINTSEHSE auMgsmasrarisafl_b Glgmri]
OamaTaTa)n WHMID Smam IWIAINSSSILaT Facetime eypeld gpiinsafls LkiE GUpaLD
i-pad auprisLILL (HeTers).

Q). Uilsir Bifeursid

e-Repository of Artisans and their skills:

Sl EHrllge) 2 6T6m QemenTsgl snsallemarEpiger LupMit afleTéswmer wHmILD Lg OISO
SSHEUVSEMEMILLD 2 6T6TL &SI (T cuemey IylgLiLiemLwileomsar L6 S&6160 SaTEHFILSS0 seGleT(T
smaaflemergpigeafler sefliu’L iy Gsmfle Snsrsamst undiu elarmssr CesiflEsn. sLilps
Irdler wmhle ygiemn HEUNOmEEG @snbser ¢r.1.00 Came GQUDULL (HeTaTg. @)%6T eLpsld
60T ([ mSEIlEMETERTSHERSESL JeuamTUuDPiL afleurmigsT oLl Eleneolrer b L&sLD
HlevL_&GLo.

e-Office Administration and Management Solution:

@s6ir epsuid (1) @iSlumeiley 2 erer 12 afihuemenr Hlemsimiger LHMID 7 2 HuSH Hemeulwmseflen
mmdmanns ERP pepmw GawauBiss samear wnmin Goemsmrsnn @UUSEBT (P&
semLiblemev oem it eusmyuiled o_erer 128 Gigmflsurarisemeriin Gsm_ii LOSSISE0. (2) 100 69 p&sTH
srélsunm GCasriy Hiiaursnd wonin YebasEn eTe| (Wem (3) WSS &SI L
Lo6ofl&eueLD LommILh 2emeliLl GLosomsTaT6mLD (LpETM.

i-pads: 9mETES JININITEERHSELD Setremsflil wHmib (&G epauld gy ilhsTsa|n i-pad
QUPBISLILL (D6T6T S

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd

9




4 3"i Annual Report
2590 syfsms

2015 - 2016

. e-Billing: Tally GusrGummer epsuid @I smL L1 Ligle| Semurse (pemm Lmmid sSeuaflss] eLpeld L lgliied
sIwmfl& &6

. e-attendance: bio-metric (pemmuflsd usmfliumemigsflsor aumens LSG®H LTTRSS60, allhLemer
flemsuirsefled Lafuiiwed afeurmisst gLmidu o ELer @iyl QUTHLaeT HmId IemeTsHg)
@I_rigeflayid 2 srer QT semer QETL L LHSSISH60.

. Centralized CCTV remote surveillance and monitoring: @EHlwreiled 2 eter 12 elmLeneor
flemsuirigsT wHNID 7 2 NuGEH Hemeowmssflgin sararailiy GCawrm GuTmes g el
SHEMEVEDLD 26621608 & 60| (158l &660TSIT6u0{ 1858 60.

. Web portal: usgriulL uwerurligmsrs www.tnhdcltd.com steorm @lememriu Semid
THUOSSILHeTaTS)

. e-Accounting: gjmesg) Slemsrsaflein Tally GosTGuTmsT YMPSLILHISS |S60T eLI6ULD SEULILITS
I|EM6TT 5G| 560018 S SH6maTiLLD 6IfIL_SH&led QHTLiT Gl meTeT @lgy|id.

®.  Lisir angemioliy HPID 2 HUGS) :

. e-production: 3D augeauenioli pmid 3D liflssrigrs epeuld aupssLomsar Limsoflufledlmmbs alleod) malsr
allgaUMLILILS EH&sTar latTavied CuroOsmst o maursd uehsGurs e swmfliife
LWETUHSSISDSTE SLOlS 9|18 erm.1.68 Gy 6 “aulgsusnioli] gyrmi&dl wppid ieadlmsH
feneowid” oennds auphidlisTergl. @hs 3D augaismLoliier epsld sTHCETSSHMID 6THS @I SSHID
Cr wrdliflurer msalsmerl CurmLsamst swmflssan el Gummgeflsr wr&iflaamer
2 HAUT&HSA|D @lugid. @Ihs 3D augaiemli] GsrGummer wHmid 3D 9&s @S o &liume
QamsTpged GEuiu’ G sHGuTg LUHE), aigaimLLL LHMID &S THISSH L &limel KL GLnm)
UGHS).

. e-Work Order Management: ensaflensomgpigst pmitd Yjeurseflsr Slmsiraser Ll st Gam@ i
eLeLd emSaNemaTEhT&HmeT ChHIeITe: 9niss Uil opememr ojailiu @weyi. Bar-code eipeuld
WigeusmLhg Lommitd SWMflLged 2_sirer Glum L serflear @O Hmid afnusmesr ellaurmissT 9jnlse.

. &Ll 68&m 9 CresismeT @hhinnier st aiflmaiiul gl Carége.
2. Franchise ewpeuld ellmLisment Glgige0.
oar.  Glgeiremenr aflLemen flemewsSsy Craft Cafe gjemngse wHmID moedeLrd efbusner Hlemewsdsw Craft

Café fimieygev.
. GUMSEMSILITETT &(EhEE allhusment i aNHGILTsLD Gsiw @\ s&&T aurgeTin 2 LGLTSILGHSSISH0.
el g Cuppenio

@rfmeusrio “Transformation of TNHDC using Information Technology"-&&rs Skoch Smart
Governance Platinum Award 2016 ereorn GBI &s efmems Skoch Consultancy Services Pvt Ltd,
Gurgaon stearm gjemlil Ll mbg GunmisTaTs).

@ng amsners @Qnhg gmr®h Imarsg wrhonigst wnmin weflusr tirGsemsafle @) mns)
1450 Himieussrmiger Gumiguii’ L gl geunmled 4 Guflu mermsafly 2016—gun gyeT(H &L TSSSH0
300 Bmieuerissr Caimboshissiul B St 100 HneaermseEnsseE 08.09.2016 Skoch Order of Merit
aIprISILLL gl 9|55 100 Hneermhsaflgin 45 Hnaermbsense bbb uoGam amsaseaflsy 09.09.2016 96Ty
“Skoch Smart Governance” ell( g6 eUpHISILL L g.
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erdliTsmeutd Uil &evor Gevormi_L_Ld:
@bbimieusoTid 2016—17 9y1b oy suoTig6b erp. 42.00 Gamg allmUsmeITEMILLLD €15.6.65 GasiTly 2 MUSSOILILLD ZFDLLLI
S LA (HeTerg). @lgeor epeuin 2016—17 9410 oy etoriged eb.1.18 Gasmg @leomuid FrL @UIGID 6T6aTM HLDLS6mEHLL 60T
2 61T6TS).
@ 5T Sp&STEI QIATTES HL g S 86T 2016—17 911 9 FiaTle 60 GLoMGISTETATILIL. 9_6T6T6o:
0 Houud, CemubysgTr, Hmed wnmin wgmT elorer Hlemawmniger o &liwammled mhs)
IPGEUOSGID LsTllSeTs g meT CUNIISNSTS CUES MTTSMS HLKHG aIHSEMGI. @\ ILswellsgmsor
Sl QUEMLILIL| (Plg SN L 8.
2 sn6urg @EHMeETD STITYT SmnWSD sty HYPSUOSSISDSTS e5.80.00 @l &
&6 ustafls6ir Gleig) a1 &S @nHniaieT &Sl mhg CLogiD o) 6T 6T TEITLIMT &SUILGIEING.
® @nhneerd fiusr sligL aleTTsSms e,.43.00 @l &b ST YPEGSLbSEID Lempflulle FEILLG

UMEIMS.

@  Qsetrers muilsuGaudlssr 7 @rufsd HlemeuimismeT JNGUGHSSID Lsssll&sTer gy smevorsniu @\bHimineTLD
sTHIT CrTSHSlIL6TeTa).

(6) ST Y IHISSHMmeT YPSUGSSIISHSTET Ll g ememren Gum @hHhineierd Wune
CunGsTe(HeTers).

6 mumi® HneearssHa @mhs SLar Gupmy Smeaemn IaiessdHs DRDC wnmid semesmio
INIINSSSNSTS LI @\ SemhigsT S L 2 565 5glaerg.
(7) Qoeremer gyevorerorm smemeviled gemmgleTer WlFsmer aflpusmer HamelwsHle @ LlsTTSHS
QUSSHILL 60T &n 1L GLORYILD (T HETEHMS; ¢15.42.00 @l F5 500 S L 2565 E58)6TamE).

2y, 6rL 518 6m & uledr FTITLD

sGuefl (Guemstorsnin omid Hiieursn) aild 2014 Kifle) 92 il 126 oy etor_Msemeudlsr &mL
Annexure-B s @lenerr&sLILIL (HsTaTS.
@it GuosumetoremLo

sYsSSer PsEHW alurury GHISECETERSE THULS Snlgll @I Teemer Seuor(Hl&TeaTear, ST, whmib
ST STenf58) SemfliugsneTs e (pammemw GsmsrHaTargl. (&Sl @I s 6 GemLi&fumeT gjigliLemLulls
S6oT(h5 GlETaTETLILL (h HLSSSHI6T QIS SBIT G(LS SnL L M6 led elleur &g Siie smemorlLbLn.
Glew et fpieuewTid

31.03.2016 9601 HLSSSNS 6THS Slemewar [Hm6168T(LLD @)s06m6V.
&58) Cugmien s wHYID G mflsopn L (Hipieé s 1b 2013, Nflay 134(3))

@rfneoersHear 2 musH Hlemeownisafle Gumburrer usmflsafl wefles gmmeamaGL TS
LweTUOSS) emEMGI. CaHmaustGanU 555 Sner GamilspL Lunissr 2 LGLTSILHSSILHE ETME.
Qrrésl yyYss Jl&Eme

@HH LLIws smussTarigsTme aphisliu’ L Accounting Standard (AS-3) ety swmflsesiu L
Qrrésl UYss 9l&me smb6lsmemsL UL L ILeYIL 63T @)6n6mTSaLILIL (eTers).
QB ITLITL|6mL_WIEUITS (ETHL_ 65T Su_lg LI [5L_6)lg & 608 86T

2015-16 gy1b 9| 61071960 HYSHSSINE CSTLILIEHLLLIAIITSEHL 6T 6THSENS HL6lg 56088 (ETHLD @)606m60.
Bpieuerr seypail Gumgiliy

Bl &1°L1o, 2013 9ifley 135 (Netr susmrpsmmuilssT S QITTSSTE, @SS Himieie geLpsil GUTINLS & L)
Hiforemnflss Caemeaiufsisnev. sTaarGeol Hlmiaier gewps QUTMILDETeT CSTsTEmS ST 611558 CHmeaLILL allsusmev.
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QusGET & W &L LEiseflsr eretoremnflsome

2015-16 910 9y etrig6v 20.05.2015, 07.09.2015, 29.09.2015 ommiid 27.01.2016 gy &l G Hsafls 201 g6 204
susmmuileurenr 4 @QUUSGSET &(L0& Sn L L BISEIT BLSSLILIL L 6.
Qus@Ersaflsr Qurgiissrer gjlésms

Blminé &L 2013, Nfley 134(5)erLy @SEBISafsT GUTMILILSSTsT YMISEme SpsaetrLamy o mid
QLGS M.

() 2016y oyemor(h) wmi& 3160 (Piehd Y6t SHETSHEGSET SWMTlESl sl SHemrsE emm
SisrummOUL (H6TaTg)l. STEETULIHIL LTHMERISEHSE SEShS eilaTssnIsT C&m(h&&ILL (HeTeTeT.

@ GCombsOssiulL smrss _(H8 CSTeTamamiL (PEmMIITE LILGTUHSSILSMID HMID STLOT6oThIS6T
wpmid LHIIEH Csugdmin sflurs Csig @@muuste 31, wriE 2016 (g STSSIHSTer
SETSGS6T sflumer pamull El(MSSHME! TRTUSTNID BSSHDSHSSET @)6LAITETIEET @)6UTLI(LLD
&g sflurs 2_6Temg).

Q) @FslLympsafarug, @&ssYsSHar (eTE5SESM UTHSTESA|D, SIS WLHNILD
RurEarmgsmer searOUlleliusng Cosmeawrar samsGl udtaubsst urTwiiusns
L 6)lp S608861T 6T(H&SLILL(H HemL(PenmUILIHSSLILL (HleTaTsor.

@ 2016 oy gyevor(h) WM& HrugsT 31940, HTEHLET (Pgelml b HSILITEToTIMESTET 860078 E86T,
@Ik L flmieeerLd eTearm i LiLienL_uled ST Qe (HeTerg).

6 Qusepiew wonpwurer f&s sl Glurhsmer @&spsn LaTUNNIRISHSTS T (LHMSnaT
UMTWNSSH TG, e HHéd SLOUUTHST CUTEILTETSTS 2 6TaTHTH SMmuL
CFwaLOSSILBH SIS

6 omarss FLL HLRSERSGL 2 LUl () QswoubusnsTs QUSEESHT W (PmILmeT
auflponsmer aGSSTaTs. IHhs auflpompnsa CurgLTaTsTsan, SnbuL
QEWwAOLHSSIL(HEUSTSHID 2 6T6TE).

QIS G S6T LHYILD (LS &L GLo6VTETIT LD [5LIT &5 6T
Qesitm 9)l&mauNedlmhg) SL&ESTEmID LTMHMHIST @ILSEGET & Lails THLL (HsTeTsor.

6L1.6T6G0T Qs GEiser QLwir Cariis CaH ol G54
1 &\, 9. LosvedlssITIT ey OgoTiiiLm 01.1.11 QamL&lermmiaer
2 LT&LIT. sh0STa UL, @). 9.1, 08.09.14 QamLlermmiaer
3 &l. om. 9reilhs, @). o)L, 05.05.15 28.06.16
4 S\mLd) . em S mLmyTeonf] 02.09.15 QamLr&lermmiaer
5 S\mLd S om 28.06.16 QamL&lermmiaer
& 60f1 & 60 S 1LIT6ITIT &5 61T

@R samrsE LI Seullésms gemm Semeall, Lgidlis gaissT sps srer.CA.V/COY/sUlpmrp
TNHNDC (1) 887 mmeir 24.07.2015 sarLiy S(meumariser smagmsr & Gam, Glaemsmenr sTarm LI LIS 860078 &meT
@ssussdlar 2015-16.9 b9 mome &M FULLLTO Seofl&mawrarisarTs Bublggin seufléms &L et
er5.70,000/— eTeatmtd flisvoriud GlEiiigsema).

Soufl& enawimerit s erfleir @& LiL & e

s s Gseflar g slLlyia saflsmsurarisst Osiflalss fo GilUusErsE ©)&s0s s

aflersgmigsT Annexure - A 6 STULL (H6TaTS).
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2 6Tems SLHLILTL B (psom

o Lsl(Guur®), 2 argimm Semfléms wnnin Hiiarsssearflear g ingmer QUINISS OELbSIETETS.
60T 9 sT(HId SeTg) HnieeTs SameTsafled 2 6T@E L LOHMID @IST LI LIS &600T&STaTTS6T CLHGILD 2_6TSI6mn
senflsme Qeiuiu@dng. soflsms flay 2 drgmn safllsme gnlsmassflsr @illiusmers Gameor(b
Biaursslert 5@hs (Pl Cab&EL amsuis 9sms swrlilsSns.

&7 Hameotiur’ ® wwhelssr

2 WIhE ST&Hms Hame Hmssaudarmain ydits eflwrury Qsrir wpundseflsarmeid @lsiaimsor(b
@588 GO 5586 M6 S08maT 6TL Ly Li6TaTg). @hhineiarSSsr 2 NusE) Hlemsiwniseafle swmflssiu@pLn
QurBLeEHsE Inhhmawnsaflsr GCuamsmiser srEHNE 2md efsHnrisst. alhusmer Hemewsdln
afnsILGILD QUL 86 ellbusme Hlemeviu GLosomemi &6t QILITMILILITATTSETTS 2 6T &61T.
weflg euer Guobum(H

@eTemm ellemrauTeT LTMHML STEMID 2 &0, dHisTusSnaTar L CsTTmassT, &mnns
60 (LPEOMS6T, SHMEMLOEOIL Qg RIMLISSHE, THITSHTE (LPFHMEMLISET MWD LILETUTHISET o) Slnimmls) &eueoTid
Q5 s LMUlILbHSSSn!.

s CHmaIL@GILD sSTomsafls gjemerm Gsmstorsnio Hleneld eLELTS LTI ILITETIT &6 E S
Comeuwmer LunE g efl&siul B umdng. usflurerisaflar Hnmwew Wy Ierailld Geaafls
QsremrieusnsTe LGWT Gl iflé wamm Hineiu’ Heters). SP&55NEGS CSTLIL6Tar LHNID S5 CSTLTLS6T
GurestmaumMley CoHmeuLDM STSSHME S6iisHs SeuflaflessT el gmarsg oamflursmear @lemsmorss ERP
peomsniu Geupmsroms GewsubhSSsTarg.

2015-16 910 9y suoTig6d Ll Lsssflwmeri g6 Hlwnsard Gewiu’ QeTsmmissT. SH6UTE @l&&N&eSSM 2|Hls
I|smaled GlLisvar 26T ALLITS6IT 2_6TETTITS6T.

@iEHmieeTd 9maTSg 2mAITsEHSEL @ L CTTSEILTET WHMID UTGISTILTET GElmE G pme
auYnGamg Crrsswrs Gsram@eararg. Cuaih sSmamn aeasssa usmflyfliyn gmerss
oem fliLIIT & (61 & &L Listaf] HlsmeuiLid 9jemLnse SIL LA LI (H6TeTsl.
sypueiiCiy

Qs QUSEEHTST GU B&6sYsSST GMNEtaTmeT il GsTLikhg 2 &6, aflsr iy 9L 5Te| Hhed
QUL SIS Y TE&E LD, @ESIL YTESEL Serg herflomw Csiflalsgs tarardng.. Gy @hSILS semflsma
SIMNS ST, UL SEssTsr wHnn Hnaarsslar aumdssr g SCwrrg Gewsn Sy
2 sall&Em&EG0, RSSMUYLENNGL QISEGBTIsT W Sarg harmuwlmer Gsflailsss Csrardng. G
@ssmemsHe wHIIDGTL oy SmawurarissT, maalmereisir g SHGurTssT Q&snssdear g
meuSgeTer KollGmss @G, harwdillhG E&sYs PQUESGETST G W&Hs marpulmer &.m
Lol (HsTeTg.

IS, LeT(peunhg Lstafl Gegismsm gjemerss) Hlemeullslma @i LefluTaTTsEhe @i, TS (P
LOGOTSIL_6TTTEOT 6SSIEMLPLIL| @I6V6VTLI6Y @SS SH6urg) LGain) L algSemageamer GCnblsmebiy (h&s @luaTg
STEITLISTAYILD @ULIS GBS SEUTS) LIGTLOMTTES LMTTL (h&60&emar Ligle Glaiiw ellminSimg.
assf&ma gfsme

@&sussSlaT Crr&&mISET, FHTLUTTILSET 9 &Hume GHSSTEr QUSEGHT LW IM&Ems WHDID
Bireurssdleilsr afleurghiser / gy iiin|s6T, S S L hisEh&HE 2L U (b 2 6Tarsr. séliemun unm U, smiseT
LHmId QEwEnsTser GNSE! sYsLd sThseMs 2 SHrarsihn 9iMéss @lumrg.. 2 et allsnare|seT @b
IM&ma ey @)mhgl rmiLL Grreum. (igalsmL hg GummLseflsr allbusmer allsmeasmil LTSS & igil 2 6THITL (H
LHmId 2 essTredi Ceme unmid eFIGWTs HemesnLoss, epsutt QLimmLseflsir @)Ll Lmmib aflensy, gjrelsr &L
S Lmig6r, 2 6T (h QUITHETTSTT eueTiES, S GS6T, GgTflsgimm Cem_iygssT L&l &S smrsueflser
S&SS6 HL6g S6n&86fl0 LITHNSMmE THLGHISSS S (HILd.

PuwsGBT GwWelhsTs

@\L1b: QFsiTemenr—2 Semevait LHYILD GLosomesor Glid GbT
mer :15.09.2016
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 43rd Annual Report on the functioning of the
Corporation along with the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016. The Auditors’
Reportand comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India are enclosed for ready reference.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results for the year under review are summarised below:

(X.in lakhs)
SlI. Description 2015-16 2014-15 Change
No.
1 Sales & Services 3450.10 3394.25 55.85
2 Cost of Sales & Services 2133.90 2080.70 53.20
Gross Income 1316.20 1313.55 2.65
3 Other Income 369.53 373.82 -4.29
Total Income 1685.73 1687.37 -1.64
4 Operating & Administrative 1545.33 1485.45 59.88
Charges
5 Interest & Bank charges 22.86 21.64 1.22
6 Depreciation 41.81 48.75 -6.94
Total Expenditure 1610.00 1555.84 54.16
Profit before taxes 75.73 131.53 -55.80
7 Deferred tax Liability / Asset (-)1.12 55.37 -56.49
8 Provision for Income Tax 11.28 10.16 29.60 84.97 -18.32
Net Profit for the year 65.57 46.56 19.01
DIVIDEND

The Directors have recommended 5% Dividend on the paid up capital for the year ended March 31st
2016 which comes to Rs.16.10 lakhs and also attracts Dividend distribution tax of Rs.3.28 lakhs.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

OPERATIONS

1)  The Corporation has achieved a record turnover of Rs.3450.10 lakhs as against the previous year’s
turnover of Rs.3394.25 lakhs.

2) The Increase in turnover is Rs.55.85 lakhs. The turnover includes the prestigious order from the
Airports Authority of India, Chennai to embellish the T3 and T4 International terminals to a value of
Rs.3.48 crores.

3)  The Corporation could notachieve its target of Rs.40.00 crores due to the following reasons.
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a. The Corporation had to close the showrooms at Bengaluru and Kumbakonam in early 2015
due to certain unavoidable circumstances. These two showrooms would have added over
Rs.2.50 crores to our annual turnover.

b. The Corporation could not issue the work orders for Rs.1.70 crore and Rs.0.82 crore, totalling
Rs 2.52 crores that it bagged from the Chennai Airport and Kamarajar Port Ltd, Ennore for
embellishment of their interiors and exteriors, as the election model code of conduct came into
force from 04.03.2016.

C. It has not received any special orders from HR&CE Department this year. It has secured only
40% of the orders for supply of brass iron boxes from the BC/ MBC Department. In 2014-15, it
had executed orders worth Rs.2.25 crores for supply of pooja articles from the HR&CE
Department and Rs. 85.00 lakhs for supply of brass iron boxes from BC/MBC Department.

d. The floods that affected Chennai and other parts of Tamil Nadu greatly affected the
Corporation’s sales to the tune of nearly 1.00 crore during November - December 2015 and
even in the first two months of 2016.

4)  The net profit of the Corporation has risen from Rs.46.56 to Rs.65.57 lakhs recording increase of
19.01 lakhs during this year.

5)  There has been only a slightincrease in gross income despite the increase in sale by Rs.55.85 lakhs.
This is due to the fact that the Corporation has disposed its own unit products (Brass Lamps) by
allowing a flat discount of 20% for six months. This has contributed to reduction of accumulated stock
of brass lamps which was lying unsold, thus helping the cash flow of the Corporation.

6)  The major increase in Operating and Administrative charges by Rs.59.88 lakhs is mainly due to the
following reasons :-

a. The Corporation has invested Rs.13.70 lakhs additionally under Advertisement and Business
Promotion expenses on social media like Face book, Twitter, You Tube, LinkedIn, Pinterest,
Google+, Instagram etc. with a view to strengthen the brand name of Poompuhar and also to
tap the domestic and global markets.

b. IT initiatives like introduction of bar coding, billing software, improvement of existing website
etc which has resulted in increase in expenditure of Rs.26.19 lakhs.

c. Apart from this, a sum of Rs. 8.37 lakhs was incurred further to repair the buildings of Chennai,
Coimbatore and Erode Showrooms to improve the ambience of the showrooms so as to attract
the customers.

d. Thereis anincrease in other administrative expenses to the extent of Rs. 11.62 lakhs.

DIVERSIFICATION OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

The Corporation is continuing the major diversification activities like beautification / embellishment
works at Government buildings, Star hotels, Corporate offices etc. The Corporation has obtained further
orders for Rs.2.47 crores from Chennai Airport and is expecting similar orders from Tirupathi, Coimbatore,
Trichy and Madurai Airports, Southern Railways, Kalaivanar Arangam, Chennai Corporation, Kamarajar
Port Ltd, Ennore etc.

SPECIALPROJECTS

The Corporation continues to receive bulk orders like supply of Gold medals, Silver medals and Silver
shields.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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The Corporation has been notified as an Optional Procurement Agency by the Government of
Tamil Nadu vide G.O. (Ms.) No. 66 dt4.03.2016 of HHTK Departmentand G.O. (Ms.) No. 150 dt 26.05.2016
of Finance(salaries) Department which enables the Government Departments / Public sector undertakings
to place orders directly with the Corporation for its requirements of handicrafts items without calling for
tender.

Based on this notification, the Corporation has obtained bulk orders for supply of Brass Lamps from
Arulmigu Dhandayudhapani Temple, Palani and orders from Transport Corporations for supply of soldering
lead.

Special orders such as Brass Iron Boxes from BC/MBC Department, pooja articles from HR&CE
Department etcis also expected in full during the year 2016-17 as in earlier years.

SCHEMES SANCTIONED UNDER TANIIDURING THEYEAR 2015-16

1) Design Research and Development Centre (DRDC): The Government of Tamil Nadu have
sanctioned a sum of Rs.1.68 crores for setting up of a Design Research and Development Centre
from the State Innovation Fund. This project envisages usage of 3D Designing and 3D Printing
Technology. This will enhance the capacity of the Corporation to come out with new designs for the
market. Preliminary works like procurement of 3D printer, 3D design software, computers etc have
been completed. Prototypes of designs upto 6 inches were made and production commenced. Action
is on hand to setup one floor for operating DRDC.

2)  e-Repository of Artisans and their skills: The State Government have sanctioned Rs.1.00 crore to
establish a web based e-Repository for handicrafts artisans from the State Innovation Fund. The
e-Repository will have an individual web page for each artisan in the State featuring their personal
details and craft skills. The Corporation has completed the work of creation of the website through an
agency and is currently engaged in collecting and compiling the data of artisans. The Corporation
expects that nearly one lakh artisans will be enrolled by the end of this year.

TRAINING SCHEMES

1)  The Corporation implemented a training scheme for six months in Paper machie doll making at
Srirangam for 50 women with the assistance of Government of Tamil Nadu at a cost of Rs.80.00 lakhs
which was successfully completed on 20th November 2015.

2)  Athree yeartraining scheme in Bronze Icon making under Gurukulam Tradition to 6 young trainees at
a cost of Rs.30.00 lakhs was commenced at Swamimalai on 10.06.2014 and is expected to be
completed on 09.06.2017.

3)  Athree year training scheme in Bronze Icon making under Gurukulam System to 6 young trainees at
a cost of Rs.30.00 lakhs was in progress at Erode from 31.03.2015 and will be completed on
30.03.2018.

4)  The Corporation is in the process of imparting Training of Trainers in Handicrafts who will in turn train
Children with Special Needs at a cost of Rs.16.00 lakhs with the assistance of Government of Tamil
Nadu to 20 trainers for 6 months through an NGO viz, V-Excel Educational Trust, Chennai.

5) Two months training schemes in languishing crafts like Terracotta, Pith, Natural fibre, Mat weaving
and Palm leaf were organised at a cost of Rs. 3.78 lakhs each with the financial assistance of
Government of India during this year.
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ON GOING PROJECTS

1)

2)

The Urban Haat at Kanyakumari at a cost of Rs.2.40 crores with financial assistance of State
Government and Government of India has been completed and is ready for inauguration.

The works relating to establishment of Urban Haat at Mamallapuam (near Chennai) at a cost of
Rs.4.00 crores with the financial assistance of State Government and Government of India shall be
commenced shortly. The Government of Tamil Nadu provided additional grant of Rs.1.00 crore for
this projectin the year 2016-17.

The Corporation is in the process of establishing a Craft Cafe in the campus of Poompuhar
showroom, Mamallapuram at a cost of Rs. 25.00 lakhs which was funded by Government of Tamil
Nadu. Similarly it has established another Craft Cafe in the premises of Poompuhar showroom,
Chennai from its own funds.

The Corporation is implementing a comprehensive project namely Integrated Development for
Promotion of Handicrafts(IDPH) at a cost of Rs. 20.31 crores with the financial assistance from
Government of India and Government of Tamil Nadu. It consists of development of craft clusters,
common facility centres, design development workshops, training schemes, free distribution of tool
kits to ten thousand artisans, organising craft bazaars & exhibitions and buyer seller meet.

DISTRIBUTION OF AWARDS

Hon’ble Minister for Rural Industries, Labour and Dairy has distributed the following Awards for the

year 2015-16 to the Artisans in a grand functionon 01.03.2016:-

(i) Living Craft Treasure Award for 10 craft persons
ii) Poompuhar State Award for 10 craft persons.
iii) Poompuhar District Craft Award for 47 craft persons.

(iv) Gen NextAward for 150 youngsters

(v) Handicrafts Exports Award for 2 artisans

(vi) Team Production Award for 3 teams

(vii) Utility Based Handicrafts Award for 3 artisans.

ANNOUNCEMENTS 2016-17

The following announcements were made by the Hon’ble Minister for Rural Industries, Government

of Tamil Nadu on the floor of the Assembly on 24.08.2016.

Opening of a sales outletin ChennaiAirport at a cost of Rs.15.00 lakhs
Providing assistance to needy Artisans for preparing Award Application
Additional Grant of Rs.1.00 Crore for establishment of Urban Haat at Mamallapuram

Providing Training in Banana Fibre craft to 50 Transgenders at a cost of Rs.10.00 lakhs in
Virudhachalam.

The Corporation is in the process of implementing the above announcements during the year

2016-17.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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NEW DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES
a. e-Marketing

The Corporation implemented a multi-layered e-Governance solution, streamlining and
strengthening the three key functions of marketing, administration and design & production processes:

Marketing Function :

° e-Commerce: direct online selling of poompuhar products through www.poompuhar.org,
smartphone App and supported by free-home delivery through dedicated bikes/vans.

° e-Commerce: online selling of Poompuhar products through e-Commerce giants like
Snapdeal, Flipkart, Craftsvilla and IndiaMart.

o e-Promotion: foray into a massive Social Media & Online Digital Marketing campaign using
about 10 social media platforms including Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter, Quora, Pinterest,
Google+ etcand engaging an exclusive agency for this promotion.

° e-Inventory: bar-coding of all handicrafts products at all 12 showrooms.

° e-Billing: Centralized computerized billing including use of credit card/debit card machines at
all 12 showrooms.

° e-Promotion: jingles on the FM Radio at prime-time to enhance prospective customer base
and brand recall.

° e-mails: from CMD to about 3000 potential High Net worth Individuals.

o iPads: to all 21 marketing personnel to woo to potential customers and also for Facetime
review with Corporate Office.

b. e-Administration :

° e-Repository of Artisans and their skills: a comprehensive and dynamically updated web
based repository of all artisans in the State of Tamil Nadu, with dedicated web-pages to each of
the artisans and special features to promote marginalized groups of artisans. Funding to the
tune of Rs.1.00 crore for this project was obtained from the State Innovation Fund. Each
artisan gets one page and data has been captured in a standardized format.

o e-Office Administration and Management Solution: comprising of (i) integrated ERP
implemented across all 7 production centres and 12 sales-cum-showrooms across the
country, connecting all 128 employees from CMD to Peon; (ii) 100% paper-less file-
management and decision support system; (iii) centralized HR & payroll management system;

o IPads: have been given to all Officers of the Corporation for supervision and e-Review through
Facetime.

° e-Billing: Centralized billing and integrated tally-based double-entry accounting;

° e-Attendance: through bio-metric staff attendance, and geo-tagged inventory and product
tracking system across all locations;

o Centralized CCTV remote surveillance and monitoring: of all 12 showrooms and 7
production centres across the country at the Corporate Office.

° Web portal: Multi-purpose dedicated web-portal: www.tnhdcltd.com.

° e-Accounting: Introduction of Tally Software in all branches for easy access of Accounts.
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c. e-Design & Production

o e-Production: Government of Tamil Nadu has sanctioned Rs.1.68 crores for the creation of a
Design Research and Development Centre (DRDC) for introducing non traditional designs
using 3D designing and 3D printing of designed plastic moulds, which can be used for
production of bronze icons. This also enables anywhere anytime custom production of
handicrafts through 3D designing and printing of handicrafts moulds. The 3D designing
software and 3D printer have been procured and currently training, designing and printing are
on.

° e-Work Order Management: The e-Repository of Artisans and their skills will enable remote
assignment of work order to various artisans (direct engagement of artisans), and geo-tagged
bar-code based tracking of finished/ semi-finished products and inventory.

d Empanelment of Architects.

e Poompuhar has forayed into sales through Franchises.

f. Establishing a Craft Cafe at Chennai Showroom and construction of Craft Café at Mamallapuram.
g Mobile bike for selling / delivery of goods to customers.

Awardreceived:

The Corporation has bagged the prestigious Skoch Smart Governance Platinum Award 2016 for
“Transformation of TNHDC using Information Technology".This prestigious award is given by Skoch
Consultancy Services Pvt Ltd, Gurgaon.

This award was given from among 1450 entries this year from almost all States and Union Territories.
300 projects were shortlisted for presentations in August 2016 at 4 cities and of that 100 were conferred with
the Skoch Order of Meriton 08.09.2016. Out of the 100, 45 institutions were conferred with the Skoch Smart
Governance Awards on 09.09.2016 in different categories.

OUTLOOKFOR THE FUTURE

The Corporation has planned to achieve a turnover of Rs.42.00 crores and a production target of
Rs.6.65 crores during the year 2016-17 and is hopeful of making a profit of Rs.1.18 crores in the year
2016-17.

In addition, the following developmental activities will be undertaken during 2016-17:

a. The Corporation is having negotiations with the Airport Authorities of Tirupathi, Madurai, Trichy and
Coimbatore to secure orders for beautification work. The design work for the above airports have
been completed.

b. The Corporation is currently executing landscaping, interior and exterior works at Kamarajar Port
Limited, Ennore to the value of Rs.80.00 lakhs and is expecting further orders.

C. The Corporation is currently in the process of executing beautification works in Ripon building at a
costofRs.43.00 lakhs.

d. The Corporation is taking efforts to obtain beautification work orders for 7 railway stations of the
Southern Railways.

e. The Corporation is taking efforts to secure beautification work order for Kalaivanar Arangam.

f. The Corporation has proposed to construct two more additional floors for DRDC and Corporate office
by raising additional funds through loans from NABARD in the Corporate Office at Chennai.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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g. The Corporation has proposed to construct one more floor in its premier showroom at 108, Anna
Salai by providing lift facilities at an approximate cost of Rs.42.00 lakhs.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure B and is attached to
this Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Corporation has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to
key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the
Board of Directors of the Corporation.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

AsonMarch 31,2016, the Corporation does not have any subsidiary Company.
ENERGY CONSERVATIONAND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
(Sec.134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013)

Most of the operations of the production units of the Corporation are manual. Only energy efficient
technologies are used wherever needed.
CASHFLOW STATEMENT

A Cash Flow Statement prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-3) issued by the
Chartered Accountants of India is attached to the Balance Sheet.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
There were no transactions with related parties during the year 2015-16.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does
not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate
policy on Corporate Social Responsibility.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the year 2015-16, the Board of Directors met four times and conducted its 201 to 204th
meetings viz. on 20th May, 2015, 7th September, 2015, 29th September, 2015, and 27th January, 2016.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
Director’s Responsibility Statement, itis hereby confirmed:

1)  Thatin the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2016, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, ifany;

2) That the Directors have selected accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state
of affairs of the Corporation as at 31st March 2016, and of the profit of the Corporation for the
period under review;
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3)  That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

4)  That the Annual Accounts were prepared for the financial year ended 31st March 2016 on a
going concern basis;

5)  That the Directors have laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the
Corporation and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating
effectively;

6)  Thatthe Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
The following changes have taken place in the Board of Directors of the Corporation since the last report :

S. No. | Name of the Directors Date of Joining Date of relinquishment
1. Thiru P.Mallikarjunaiah 01.11.11 Continues
2. Dr.Santhosh Babu I.A.S 08.09.14 Continues
3. Thiru M.Arvind, IAS 05.05.15 28.06.16
4. Tmt. G.Ruthkirubarani 02.09.15 Continues
5. Tmt T.Booma 28.06.16 Continues
AUDITORS

M/s. Krishaan & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chennai had been appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Corporation for the year 2015-16 by the Office of the Comptoller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi
on a remuneration of Rs.70,000/- vide letter No. CA.V/COY/TAMILNADU. TNHNDC(1)/887 dated
24/07/2015.

COMMENTS OF THE AUDITORS

The Statutory Auditors have made certain comments on the Accounts for which the Corporation’s
observations are noted in the Annexure ‘A’

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Internal Controls are supported by Internal Audit and Management reviews. Internal team and
External Agencies (i.e., Chartered Accountants) are engaged for conducting Internal Audits every year in
all branches. The Audit wing monitors all significant observations of the Internal Audit report and submit
reports to the Management for decision making.

QUALITY INITIATIVES

Sustained commitment to highest level of quality and mature business continuity processes helped
the Corporation to attain significant milestones during the year. The Managers of production units give
guarantee for the quality of our own products and the Managers of Showrooms are held responsible for the
quality of the products sold at the showrooms.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The speed of change in today’s world makes it imperative to focus on forward — looking polices, lean
processes, shaping talents for tomorrow and invest in futuristic systems and applications.

As such necessary training are being given to staff of the Corporation whenever needed through
Anna Institute of Management . Since the efficiency of the staff are to be extracted to the optimum level, Bio
metric machines have been installed. The Corporation has successfully connected all the staff through the
ERP system which facilitates fast moving and to avoid unnecessary delay in communication /
correspondences etc.

New recruitment of staff were made during the year 2015-16 and the Corporation at present have
highest number of women staff.

The Corporation commits to provide a healthy and safe work environment to all employees. It has
been planned to set up workstations to all staffin Corporate Office.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors would like to express their gratitude to the Government of Tamil Nadu and
Government of India for their continued assistance, support and guidance. The Directors are also grateful
to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors and our esteemed Bankers for their
active help and co-operation. The Directors also take this opportunity to thank the esteemed customers,
artisans and craftsmen for the trust and confidence reposed in the Corporation.

The Board of Directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the whole hearted co-
operation extended by the employees of the Corporation at all levels without which it would not have been
possible for the Corporation to maintain its pace of development.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Board’s Report and the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the
Corporation’s objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forwarded-looking within the meaning of
applicable securities laws and regulations. The Corporation cannot guarantee the accuracy of assumptions
and the projected future performance of the Corporation. The actual results may materially differ from those
expressed or implied in this report. Important factors that could influence the Corporation’s operations
include global and domestic demand and supply conditions affecting selling prices of finished goods, input
availability and prices, changes in Government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the
country and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations.

Forand on behalf of the Board
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Chennai-2
Date:23.09.2016
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Annexure A

To the Directors’ Report for the year ended 31st March 2016 as required under
Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Statutory Auditors in their report made certain comments for which the Directors observe as under:

. Point No. 10 of Note No.25 regarding
recognition of Income and Expenses as
specified in that Para is not in accordance
with Accounting Standard — 9 “ Revenue
Recognition” issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Recognition of Income and expenses as
specified in Point No.10 will be followed as per
Accounting Standard issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India from the
succeeding year.

. The lease deed in respect of Showroom at
New Delhi has not been executed. The
lease payments are recognised in the books
since 1974. The impact of the above on the
accounts of the Company is not quantifiable
in the absence of adequate details.

Action is being taken to obtain the deed
agreement from Government in respect of New
Delhi showroom. Orders are awaited from the
Government.

. The title deeds of immovable properties
situated at No.108 (Old No.818), Anna
Salai, Chennai taken over by the Company
have not been transferred In its
name, Consequently, no depreciation has
been provided on the value of buildings
taken over as referred to Point No.3(a) of
Note No.26, the impact whereof in the
accounts cannot be ascertained

To get the title deeds of the immovable
properties situatedat No. 108, Chennai - 2, the
Tahsildar, Egmore — Nungambakkam has
surveyed the land. High level discussions in
Government are going on. Orders are awaited
from the Government.

. The title deeds of the buildings situated at
Cuddalore, taken over by the Company
Madras State Handicrafts Co-operative
Marketing Society Limited, have been
already transferred in the name of
Corporation. However no depreciation has
been provided on the value of buildings
taken over as referred to Point No. 3(b) of
Note No.26, the impact whereof in the
accounts cannot be ascertained.

The Patta for the land on the revenue records
have been changed in the name of the
Corporation.The value of Land and Building is
nil and therefore no depreciation is required to
be provided in the accounts. However the book
value as on 15-11-1973 pending to be as
certained Department of Industries and
Commerce for incorporation in the accounts.

. Non-receipt of confirmation of Sundry
Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Advances,
Deposits and balance on various other
accounts as referred to in Point No: 9 of
NOTE NO. 26 the impact whereof in the
accounts cannot be ascertained

The Corporation had initiated action to obtain
the confirmation of balance from the Sundry
Debtors, Sundry Creditors and advances, the
acceptance of confirmation are not received
within the scheduled date. However this will be
followed in the next year to ensure confirmation.

. The Company has closed the Bangalore
Showroom on 30th June 2015 and has
since vacated the property by 31st July
2015. In the absence of the owner of the
property and the person to whom the rent is
payable, the Company has provided for the
same in these financial statements. As the
matter is sub- judice the said provisions
have notbeenreversed.

In respect of Bangalore showroom, the
showroom was closed on 30.06.2015 and as
per the order of the High Court of Karnataka, a
sum of RS. 29.36 lakhs, were deposited with
the Karnataka court and as per the directions of
the court the keys were handed over on
05.08.2015 to the Lessor of the property to
whom itwas directed by the High Court.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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Annexure - B
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2016
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Il. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U74999TN1973SGC006404

Registration Date

26.07.1973

Name of the Company

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts
Development Corporation Limited

Category/Sub-Category of the Company

Public Undertaking Company

Address of the Registered office and
contact details

No.759, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 002
044 - 28521271 / 28521325

Vi.

Whether listed company

No

Vii.

Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Not applicable

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Allthe business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr.
No.

Name and Description of
main products/ services

NIC Code of the
Product/ service

% to total turnover
of the company

1

Handicrafts

100%

2

3

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. Name And Address | CIN/GLN | Holding / Subsidiary | %of shares held | Applicable
No. of The Company | Associate Section
1.

2 \\\\\,

3.

4
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IV.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i. Category-wise Share holding

Category of No. of Shares held at No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change
Shareholders the beginning of the year during the year

Demat | Physical| Total |% of Total] Demat | Physical | Total |% of Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoter

1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp
e) Banks / FI N

f) Any Other M
A

Sub-total(A)(1):-

2) Foreign

g) NRIs-Individuals

h) Other-Individuals

a) Bodies Corp.

b) Banks / FI

k) Any Other....

Sub-total(A)(2):-

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

d) State Govt(s) 205275 | 205275| 63.75 205275 | 205275 | 63.75

)
)
¢) Central Govt 116000 | 116000 | 36.03 116000 | 116000 | 36.03
)
)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) 704 704 0.22 704 704 0.22 0

Sub-total(B)(1) 321979 | 321979 100 321979 | 321979 100
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2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian

(i) Overseas

b) Individuals

(i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

(ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital in excess

of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (Specify)

Sub-total(B)(2)

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 321979 | 321979| 100 321979 | 321979 100 0

C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C) 321979 321979 100 321979 321979 100 0

ii. Shareholding of Promoters

SI. No| Category of Shareholders Shareholding at the Shareholding at
beginning of the year the end of the year
No. of | % of total %of Shares No.of | % of total %of Shares | %
Shares | Shares of the | Pledged / Shares | Shares ofthe | Pledged/ | change
company encumbered company encumbered | in share
to total shares to total holding
shares during
the year
1.
2 N
3.
Total
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iii.Change in Promoters’ Shareholding(please specify,if there is no change
SI. No Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares of
of the company the company
At the beginning of
the year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase

| decrease

(e.g. allotment/

transfer / bonus /

sweat equity etc) :

At the End of the year

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposits Total
excluding deposits Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
- Addition N\
- Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) Q
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Total Amount
MD/ WTD/ Manager
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 Dr. Santhosh Babu, IAS 20,41,938.00
(b) Value of perquisites u/s Chairman & Managing Director

17(2)Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section17(3)
Income- taxAct, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission - as % of profit - others,specify...

Others, please specify

2B IS Bl I B I

Total(A) 20,41,938.00

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Total Amount
MD/ WTD/ Manager

Independent Directors

+ Fee for attending board committee meetings
+ Commission W
+ Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-ExecutiveDirectors

+ Fee for attending board committee meetings
+ Commission

. W
+ Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration W

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/ Manager/ WTD
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section17(1)of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of
Income-tax Act,1961
L . N7
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option
3. Sweat Equity
4, Commission - as% of profit others, specify...
5. Others, please specify
6. Total
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / Punishment / Authority Appeal
Companies Act|  description Compounding fees imposed [RD/NCLT/ made.
Court] If any (give
details)
A. Company
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

B. Directors

Penalty W

Punishment

Compounding

C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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AT HeTerarae (faT Td T & qErere), Ay

OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC AND REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT), TAMILNADU

R. THIRUPPATHI VENKATASAMY, IA & AS

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS aF TAMILNADU HANDICRAFTS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, CHENNAI FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCII 2016.

The preparation of financial statements of Tamil Nadu Handicrafts
Development Corporation Limited, Chennai for the year ended 31 March 2016 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed undér the Companies Act,
2013 is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the
Act is responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143
of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 02-09-2016.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Awditor General of India, have decided not to
conduct the supplementary -audit of the financial statements of Tamil Nadu Handicrafts
Development Corporation Limited, Chennai for the vear ended 31 March 2016 and

a3 such have no comments to make under section 143 (6) (b) of the Act,

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Mace: Chennai
Date: 21.09.2016 7]
%?(g 51/4 /1
R. THIRUPPATHI VENKATASAMY
Accountant General

TSN WA 361, ST T, TR - 600 018, "Lekha Pariksha Bhavan”, 361, Anna Salad, Chennzi - 600 018
i"ﬂthﬂul: 44 - 2431 6660 10 6664 ; aﬁﬁﬂf}'ﬂn o M4 - 2430 1659 ﬁ]'{a"Tclc_I;mn: "AUDITTWO" Chennai
447/ E-mail - agautamilnadi?{@eag.gov.in
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KRISHAAN & CO Flat No. 10-C Wing

Chartered Accountants 6th Floor, Parsn Manere,
602, Anna Salai, Thousand Lights,
Chennai - 600 006.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TAMILNADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s TAMILNADU HANDICRAFTS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
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appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
Subjectto:

i) Point No. 10 of Note No.25 regarding recognition of Income and Expenses as specified in that
Para is not in accordance with Accounting Standard — 9 “ Revenue Recognition” issued by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ii) The lease deed in respect of Showroom at New Delhi has not been executed. The lease
payments are recognised in the books since 1974. The impact of the above on the accounts of
the Company is not quantifiable in the absence of adequate details.

iii)  The title deeds of immovable properties situated at No.108 (Old No.818), Anna Salai, Chennai
taken over by the Company have not been transferred in its name, consequently no
depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings taken over as referred to Point
No.3(a) of Note No.26, the impact whereof in the accounts cannot be ascertained.

iv)  The titles of the buildings situated at Cuddalore, taken over by the Company Madras State
Handicrafts Co-operative Marketing Society Limited, have been already transferred in the
name of Corporation. However no depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings
taken over as referred to Point No. 3(b) of Note No.26, the impact whereof in the accounts
cannot be ascertained.

v) Non-receipt of confirmation of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Advances, Deposits and
balance on various other accounts as referred to in Point No. 9 of Note No.26, the impact
whereofin the accounts cannot be ascertained.

vi) The Company has closed the Bangalore Showroom on 30th June 2015 and has since vacated
the property by 31st July 2015. In the absence of the owner of the property and the person to
whom the rent is payable, the Company has provided for the same in these financial
statements. As the matter is sub-judice the said provisions have not been reversed.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give
atrue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2016.
b. In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
C. Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report)Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, In
our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Krishaan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 001453S

K Sundarrajan
Partner
Membership No0.208431

Place : Chennai
Date: 02-Sep-16

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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Annexure — A to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 7 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

of our report of even date)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that :

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(vii)

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Managementin accordance with
aregular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all
the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company, subject to Note No. (iii) and (iv) of the Basis of Qualified Opinion.

(@) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management atreasonable intervals.

(b) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the Company is
maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
inventory as compared to book records were not material, and have been properly dealt with in
the books of account.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,

firms, LLPs or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies

Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of clausesiiii(a), iii(b) and iii(c) of the Order are not applicable

to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,

made investments, issued guarantees or provided any security to any director or any other person as

specified in the Actand hence clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of the

CompaniesAct, 2013.

As per information and explanation given by the management, the Central Government has

prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act as per GSR No. 429(E)

dated June 3, 2011. However we have not made a detailed examination of the same.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax,
sales tax, wealth tax, excise duty, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
excise duty, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date
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they became payable. However, the collection and remittance of Sales tax at the locations
where exhibitions are being held needs to be strengthened.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and also based on the Management
representation, the disputed statutory dues, that have not been deposited on account of
matters pending before Appropriate authorities are as under:

Name of the Statute Period Amount Forum before which
(Rs.Inlacs) dispute is pending
Labourlaws 2006-07 457.84 Hon’ble Supreme Court,
New Delhi

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in

(ix)
(x)

(xi)

(xii)

repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders during the year.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debtinstruments) and no term loan has been raised during the year.

Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us, we report
that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Actis not applicable to
the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records

(xv)

of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act

1934.

Place : Chennai
Date : 02-Sep-16 For Krishaan & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.001453S

K Sundarrajan
Partner
M.No. 208431

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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Annexure — B to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 8(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TAMILNADU HANDICRAFTS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
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assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

a. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

C. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion orimproper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31,2016, based on:

a. Policies and procedures followed by the Company which ensure orderly and efficient conduct of
business;

Consistent adherence to the Company’s policies;

C. Procedures which safeguard the Company’s fixed assets and current assets including receivables
and cash and Bank Balances;

Maintenance of Company’s accounting records with accuracy;
e. Capacity to complete and prepare accurate and reliable financial interpretations.

Place : Chennai

Date: 02-Sep-16 For Krishaan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.001453S

K Sundarrajan
Partner
M.No. 208431

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2016
All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

Particulars Note As at As at
No 31* March 2016 31*March 2015
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3 3
1. Share holder’s funds
a) Share Capital 1 3,21,97,900 3,21,97,900
b) Reserves and Surplus 2 6,03,85,237 5,66,48,558
2. Non-current liabilities
a) Long-term provisions 3 3,02,72,933 3,12,02,638
b) Other Long-term Liabilities 4 1,23,75,541 1,08,80,711
3. Current liabilities
a) Trade payables 5 2,44,61,043 3,03,85,282
b)  Other current liabilities 6 21,17,31,221 7,03,62,635
c) Short-term provisions 7 35,16,243 8,70,819
Total 37,49,40,118 23,25,48,543
Il | ASSETS
1. Non Current Assets
a) Fixed Assets
i)  Tangible assets 8 2,97,14,507 3,19,75,878
i) Intangible assets - -
iii) Capital work-in-progress 3,44,57,441 1,94,66,257
b) Non-Current Investments 9 610 610
c) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 10 12,83,981 11,71,678
d) Long-term loans and advances 11 2,09,31,393 1,21,37,076
2. Current assets
a) Inventories 12 9,18,90,716 8,63,04,695
b) Trade Receivables 13 3,12,96,428 1,64,78,972
c) Cash and Cash equivalents 14 14,52,64,584 4,40,04,015
d) Short-term loans and advances 15 1,91,29,413 2,09,61,623
e) Other Current Assets 16 9,71,045 47,740
Total 37,49,40,118 23,25,48,543

Summary of Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date
For Krishaan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. : 001453S

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

D.S. Ravindirran T. Booma Dr. Santhosh Babu K. Sundarrajan
Finance Manager DIN - 01280049 DIN -01732308 Partner
Director Chairman & Managing Director Membership No. : 208431

Place :Chennai-2
Date :02.09.2016
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The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31* March 2016
All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

Particulars Note As at As at
No 31° March 2016 31°t March 2015
3 3

Revenue
Revenue from Operations 17 34,50,10,637 33,94,25,056
Grants Received 18 2,70,49,439 2,91,05,794
Other Income 19 99,03,426 82,76,410
Total Revenue 38,19,63,502 37,68,07,260
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 20 3,16,46,871 414,411,127
Changes in Inventories 21 (93,47,491) (53,36,208)
Purchase of Traded Goods 19,10,90,250 17,19,64,860
Employee benefit expenses 22 7,11,31,681 7,26,95,233
Other Expenses 23 8,34,01,048 7,58,50,120
Total Expenses 36,79,22,359 35,66,15,132
EBITDA 1,40,41,143 2,01,92,128
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 41,80,762 48,74,617
Finance Costs 24 22,87,364 21,63,989
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 75,73,017 1,31,53,522
Tax Expenses
(1) Current tax 15,19,000 29,60,000
(2) Earlier Year Tax (3,90,881) -
(3) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) (1,12,303) 55,36,580
Total Tax Expenses 10,15,816 84,96,580
Profit / (Loss) for the year 65,57,201 46,56,941
Earnings per equity share
[nominal value of share Rs. 100
(Previous Year : Rs. 100)]
(1) Basic 20.37 14.46
(2) Diluted 20.37 14.46

Summary of Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of For Krishaan & Co.,
The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. : 001453S
D.S. Ravindirran T. Booma Dr. Santhosh Babu K.Sundarrajan
Finance Manager DIN - 01280049 DIN -01732308 Partner
Director Chairman & Managing Director Membership No. : 208431

Place :Chennai-2
Date :02.09.2016

Note : The revised Schedule VI allows line items, sub line items and sub-totals to be presented as an addition or
substitution on the face of the financial statements when such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the
Company's financial position or performance or to cater to industry / sector-specific disclosure requirements. Accordingly,
the Company has elected to present EBITDA as a separate line item on the face of the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2016

Particulars

Year Ended

March 31, 2016

March 31, 2015

3 i 3 3
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 79,63,898 1,31,53,522
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation 41,80,762 48,74,617
Finance Costs 22,87,364 21,63,989
Interest income (45,36,042) (12,42,506) 57,96,100
Capital Grant Withdrawn from Reserves (10,64,797) -
Loss on sale of Asset 30,615 -
Profit on sale of Asset (5,159) -
Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back (6,17,945) -
Bad Debts writen off 6,519 2,81,321 -
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 82,45,219 1,89,49,622
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories (55,86,021) (72,15,010)
Trade receivables (1,48,23,975) (1,03,53,340)
Short-term loans and advances 50,56,840 3,16,42,581
Long-term loans and advances (87,94,317) (8,06,426)
Other current asset (9,23,305) | (2,50,70,778) (69,593) | 1,31,98,212
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables (53,06,294) 1,36,64,723
Other current liabilities 14,13,68,586 (24,38,646)
Other long-term liabilities 14,94,832 9,95,460
Short-term provisions/borrowings 26,45,424 (94,088)
Long-term provisions (9,29,705) | 13,92,72,843 47,29,446 1,68,56,895
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Cash generated from operations 12,24 47,284 4,90,04,729
Net income tax (paid) / refunds (47,43,630) (26,74,207)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) 11,77,03,654 4,63,30,522
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including
capital advances (1,67,54,125) (2,21,19,992)
Interest received 45,36,042 | (1,22,18,083)| 12,42,506 | (2,08,77,486)
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) (1,22,18,083) (2,08,77,486)
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C. Cash flow from financing activities

Increase in Share Capital

Dividend paid including Dividend Distribution Tax

(19,37,637)

Finance cost

(22,87,364)

(42,25,001)

(21,63,989)

(21,63,989)

Cash flow from extraordinary items

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)

(42,25,001)

(21,63,989)

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

10,12,60,570

2,32,89,048

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

4,40,04,015

2,07,14,967

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

14,52,64,585

4,40,04,015

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents
with the Balance Sheet:

Cashand cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet
(Refer Note 14)

14,52,64,584

4,40,04,015

Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and
cash equivalents as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow
Statements (give details)

Net Cashand cash equivalents (as defined inAS 3

Cash Flow Statements) included in Note 13

14,52,64,584

4,40,04,015

Cashand cash equivalents at the end of the year *

*Comprises:

a) Cashonhand

9,98,545

83,83,697

b) Balances with banks

i) Incurrentaccounts

1,79,88,644

4,90,271

12,58,10,849

2,00,00,000

iii) In Margin Money account (Earmarked fund)

4,65,650

14,42,65,143

4,16,650

(
(
(
(ii) In deposit accounts
(
(

c) Others

896

1,47,13,397

14,52,64,584

44,004,015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

D.S. Ravindirran T. Booma
Finance Manager DIN - 01280049
Director

: Chennai - 2.
:02.09.2016

Place
Date

As per our Report of even date
For Krishaan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. : 001453S

Dr. Santhosh Babu
DIN -01732308
Chairman & Managing Director

K. Sund
Part

arrajan
ner

Membership No. : 208431

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Notes to the Financial statements as at 31 March 2016
All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2016 31% March 2015
Note 1 3 54

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Capital

(@) The Share Capital is classified as follows
Authorised Share Capital
400,000 (Previous Year 400,000) Equity Shares

of Rs.100 each 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
(Numbers) 3,21,979 (Previous year 3,21,979) 3,21,97,900 3,21,97,900
Equity Shares with par value of Rs. 100 each
Total 3,21,97,900 3,21,97,900

(b) Other information
Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars No. of Amount No.of | Amount
Shares Shares
As at the beginning of the year 3,21,979 | 3,21,97,900 | 3,21,979| 3,21,97,900
Shares issued during the period -
As at the end of the period 3,21,979 | 3,21,97,900 | 3,21,979| 3,21,97,900
Equity Shares alloted as fully paid-up pursuant
to a contract without payment being received in cash. 85,065 85,065

Equity Shares alloted as bonus shares by
capitalisation of share premium. -

Aggregate number and class of shares bought back -

Equity Shares held by its Holding Company -

Equity shares held by each share holder holding
more than 5% Shares and No of shares held. -

Name of Shareholders No.of | % holding No. of | % holding
shares shares

Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid

A. Government of Tamil Nadu 205,275 63.75% | 205,275 63.75%
B. Government of India 1,16,000 36.03% | 1,16,000 36.03%
Total number of shares outstanding 3,21,979 3,21,979
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Terms/rights attached to shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having at par value of Rs.100 per share. Each holder of equity
shares is entilted to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The Board
of Directors have recommended a dividend of Rs.5/- per equity share of Rs.100/- each amounting to
Rs.16,09,895/- excluding dividend distribution tax subject to approval of members in the ensuing AGM.

Inthe event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entilted to receive remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders.

Note 2 As at As at
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 31° March 2016 31* March 2015
3 3

The Reserves and Surplus are classified as follows :

Capital Grant

Opening balance 1,21,38,282 1,18,14,399

Add: Additions during the year - 17,18,000

Less: Transferred to Profit and Loss Account (10,64,797) (1,10,73,485 | (13,94,117)|1,21,38,282

Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance as per last financial statements 4,4510,276 4,07,41,597

Profit / (Loss) for the year 65,57,201 46,56,941

Total Surplus available for appropriations 5,10,67,477 4,53,98,538

Less: Appropriations :

Proposed Dividend 16,09,895

Dividend Distribution Tax 3,217,742 -

*Adjustments on account of transitional depreciation (1,81,912) 8,88,262

Transfer to General Reserve -

Total appropriations 17,55,725 8,88,262

Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 4,93,11,752 4,45,10,276
Total 60,385,237 56,648,558

Deprecation for the assets purchased out of the Capital grant received during the year transferred to

the Statement of Profit and Loss.
*Refer Note No-26 for adjustments to Fixed Assets.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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Note 3 As at As at
LONG TERM PROVISIONS 31 March 2016 31° March 2015
3 i
The Long term provisions are classified as follows:
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (Unfunded) 15,68,628 15,10,686
Provision for gratuity (Funded) 2,47,64,516 2,67,81,844
Provision for Compensated Absences 39,36,197 29,06,516
Others - Unclaimed Dividend 3,592 3,592
Total 3,02,72,933 3,12,02,638

Unclaimed Dividend amounting Rs.3,592/- represents Unclaimed Dividend for the financial year 2008-09.

Note 4
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

The Other Long-term liabilities are classified as follows:

Security Deposits

Security Deposits received

(i) From Staff 5,562,150 5,42,650
(ii) From Others 1,11,80,502 97,69,032
* Family Benefit Fund 6,42,889 5,69,029
Total 1,23,75,541 1,08,80,711
*Refer Note No-26 For Family Benefit Fund.
Note 5
TRADE PAYABLES
The trade payables are classified as follows:
For goods and services 2,44,61,043 3,03,85,282
Total 2,44,61,043 3,03,85,282

Other Notes

No dues pending with any vendor registered with MSMED Act, 2006 beyond 45 days.

Trade payables are dues in respect of goods purchased or services received (including from employees,

professionals and others under contract) in the normal course of business.
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Note 6 As at As at
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 31 March 2016 31*March 2015
3 3
The Other Current Liabilities are classified as follows :
Sales Tax / Value Added Taxes Payable 11,92,576 18,75,112
Tax Deducted at Source Payable 1,59,848 2,61,639
Advance received from customers 1,39,68,075 20,48,076
Payroll liabilities payable 16,90,297 17,10,352
Outstanding Expenses payable 1,47,89,075 1,58,10,456
*Unspent Grant 17,99,31,350 4,86,57,000
Total 21,17,31,221 7,03,62,635
*Refer Note Below
Note: Break up of Unspent Grant
Grant from DCH
Opening Balance 1,70,00,000 1,70,00,000
Add: Grant Received 12,16,15,850 41,00,000
Grant Receivable 33,22,308 18,05,794
14,19,38,158 2,29,05,794
Less: Utilised (98,34,808) (59,05,794)
Closing Balance 13,21,03,350 1,70,00,000
Grant from Tamil Nadu Government
Opening Balance 3,16,57,000 3,25,18,000
Add: Grant Received 3,61,71,000 2,47,07,000
Grant Receivable - -
6,78,28,000 5,72,25,000
Less: Utilised (1,72,14,631) (2,55,68,000)
Refund (27,85,369) -
Closing Balance 4,78,28,000 3,16,57,000
Note 7
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
The Short term provisions are classified as follows:
Other provisions
Provision for proposed dividend 16,09,895 -
Dividend Distribution tax 3,27,742 -
Provision for Bonus 15,78,606 8,70,819
Total 35,16,243 8,70,819

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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Note 9
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at As at
31*March 2016 31*March 2015
4 4

Investment in Equity Instruments 610 610

Total 610 610

Repatriate Co-op Finance & Development Bank 500 500
Limited, Chennai (No. of shares -1)

Bell Metal Workers Co-op Society, Nachiarkoil 100 100
(No. of shares - 1)

Chintamani Super Market, Coimbatore 10 10
(No. of shares - 1)

Note 10
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

The Deferred Tax Assets as follows:

Deferred Tax Liability

Fixed Assets: Impact of difference between tax
depreciation and depreciation / amortisation

charged for the financial reporting

25,83,465

24,85,932

Gross deferred tax liability

25,83,465

24,85,932

Deferred Tax Asset

Provision for employee benefits allowable on payment basis

38,67,446

36,57,610

Other Statutory Payments allowable on payment basis - -

Unabsorbed depreciation and Business Loss - -

Gross deferred tax asset 38,67,446 36,57,610

Net Deferred Tax [Asset / (Liability)] 12,83,981 11,71,678

Note 11
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

The Long term Loans and Advances
are classified as follows:

Unsecured, considered good

Telephone deposit 18,618

Security Deposits 14,96,281 15,92,519

Less: Doubtful recovery of deposits - | 14,96,281 15,92,519

Rental Deposit 2,33,532

Less: Doubtful recovery of rental deposits 2,33,532

Gratuity Fund Contribution 1,79,41,573 85,11,757

Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision 12,41,389

Rs.168,99,294/- Previous Year Rs.194,29,836/-).

20,32,800

Total 2,09,31,393 1,21,37,076

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd 49
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Note 12 As at As at
INVENTORIES 31* March 2016 31 March 2015
3 i
The Inventories are classified as follows:
(At cost or below)
Raw materials and spares 31,26,416 69,93,859
Work-in-progress 58,18,524 36,74,131
Consumables 4,08,543 453,884
Finished Goods 8,29,38,514 7,49,83,294
Less: Provision for shopsoiled goods (12,60,985) | 8,16,77,529 | (5,08,862) |7,44,74,432
Loose Tools and Patterns 4,20,036 3,63,382
Packing materials, Stationery and Condemned tools 4,39,668 3,45,007
Total 9,18,90,716 8,63,04,695
Note 13
TRADE RECEIVABLES
The Trade Receivables are classified as follows:
(Unsecured, considered good)
Trade Receivables outstanding for a period
less than 6 months 2,54,33,471 1,36,19,385
Other Trade Receivables considered good - -
(Unsecured, considered doubtful)
Trade Receivables outstanding for a period
exceeding 6 months 59,90,984 45,53,415
Other Trade Receivables considered doubtful
Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts (1,28,027) (16,93,828)
Unbilled Revenue = -
Total 3,12,96,428 1,64,78,972
Note 14
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Cash and Cash Equivalents are classified as follows:
Balances with Banks
Balances with Banks in Indian Rupees
- On Current accounts 1,79,88,644 4,90,271
- On Deposit accounts 12,58,10,849 2,00,00,000
- On Earmarked Accounts 4,65,650 |14,42,65,143]  4,16,650 |2,09,06,921
Cash on Hand 9,98,545 83,83,697
Others - Cheques on Hand - 1,47,13,112
Others - Stamp on Hand 896 285
Total 14,52,64,584 4,40,04,015

Other notes : Balances on Earmarked Account includes Security deposits received from Staff Rs.465,650/-

(Previous year Rs. 416,650/-).
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Note 15 As at As at
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 31 March 2016 31* March 2015
3 3

The Short term Loans and Advances are classified as follows :

(Unsecured, considered good)

Others

For supply of goods and rendering of services 60,51,224 85,39,161

Less: Provision for doubtful advances (97,144) | 59,54,080 (98,698) | 84,40,463

Loans and advances to employees 12,05,032 15,54,244

Less: Provision for doubtful advance (14,265) | 11,90,767 | (14,265) | 15,39,979

Advance Income Taxes

(net of provision for taxation 32,24,630 (5,61,214)

Rs.15,19,000/- Previous Year Rs.29,60,000/-).

Shortages Recoverable 9,98,909 8,54,888

Prepaid expenses 6,16,511 8,69,017

Grants Receivable 71,44,516 98,18,490

Total 1,91,29,413 2,09,61,623

Note 16
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest Receivable 9,71,045 47,740

Total 9,71,045 47,740
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The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]

Notes to the Financial statements as at 31> March 2016
All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

Note 17 As at As at
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 31*March 2016 31 March 2015
3 3
The Revenue from Operations are classified as follows:
Sale of Products 34,23,88,333 33,93,20,390
Sale of Service 17,05,525 68,715
Shortage recoveries 916,779 35,951
Total 34,50,10,637 33,94,25,056
Other Notes
The Sale of Products are classified as follows:
Domestic Sales 33,70,73,353 33,13,81,952
Export Sales 38,66,888 55,09,914
Other sales 14,48,092 24,28,524
Total 34,23,88,333 33,93,20,390
Note 18
GRANT RECEIVED
The Grants were received from
Development Commissioner (Handicrafts), New Delhi 98,34,808 59,05,794
Government of Tamil Nadu 1,72,14,631 2,32,00,000
Total 2,70,49,439 2,91,05,794
Note 19
OTHER INCOME
The Other Income are classified as follows:
Interest Income 45,36,042 5,39,386
Gain / (loss) on exchange fluctuation - -
Capital Grant withdrawn from Reserves and Surplus 10,64,797 13,94,117
Other non-operating income 43,02,587 63,42,907
Total 99,03,426 82,76,410
Other Notes
Other Non-operating Income comprises:
Provisions no longer required written back 6,17,945 7,61,546
Commission Received - -
Rental Income 9,86,111 10,24,012
Duty Drawbacks received 3,26,504 1,80,880
Packing and forwarding charges collected 20,04,321 31,77,807
Profit on sale of fixed assets 5,155 2,692
Miscellaneous Receipt 3,62,551 11,95,970
Total 43,02,587 63,42,907

The Net Gain/(Loss) on sale of current investments is net of Provision made for diminution in the value
of current investments amounting to Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil).
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Note 20 As at As at
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 31*March 2016 31 March 2015
3 i
The Cost of materials consumed are classified as follows:
Opening Stock of raw materials and stores
Raw Materials opening stock 69,93,859 51,78,296
Stores, Consumables and Spares opening stock 4,53,884 5,01,411
74,47,743 56,79,707
Purchases
Raw Materials purchases 1,25,52,936 2,72,87,579
Stores, Consumables and Spares purchases 29,15,657 22,62,752
1,54,68,593 2,95,50,331
Direct Expenses
Labour charges 1,22,65,494 1,36,58,832
Closing Stock
Raw Materials closing stock 31,26,416 69,93,859
Stores, Consumables and Spares closing stock 4,08,543 4,53,884
35,34,959 74,47,743
Total 3,16,46,871 4,14,41,127
Note 21
CHANGE IN INVENTORIES
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods - Closing Stock 8,16,77,529 7,44,74,432
Work in Progress - Closing Stock 58,18,524 36,74,130
8,74,96,053 7,81,48,562
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods - Opening Stock 7,44,74,432 6,90,77,767
Work in progress - Opening Stock 36,74,130 37,34,587
7,81,48,562 7,28,12,354
Net (increase) / decrease (93,47,491) (53,36,208)
Note 22
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
The Employees benefit expenses are classified as follows:
Salaries, Allowances, Bonus, etc. 5,69,32,229 5,53,11,621
Contribution to - Provident Fund 66,36,726 67,48,264
- Employees State Insurance Corporation 165,731 1,93,543
- Gratuity Fund 52,81,982 83,89,779
- Group Insurance 5,13,211 4,07,708
Staff Welfare Expenses 16,01,802 16,44,318
Total 7,11,31,681 7,26,95,233

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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Note 23 As at As at
OTHER EXPENSES 31* March 2016 31* March 2015
3 3
The Other Expenses are classified as follows:
Rent including lease rentals 93,69,022 1,09,01,161
Rates and Taxes 5,74,128 9,68,805
Power and Fuel 45,14,870 34,93,965
Repairs and Maintenance
- Plant and machinery 5,45,435 1,67,805
- Buildings 1,16,16,207 1,07,79,100
- Vehicles 5,90,875 6,16,101
- Others 12,13,405 9,16,051
Travelling and Conveyance 32,05,532 29,16,254
Postage and Telephone 18,63,751 15,97,823
Exhibition Expenses 56,46,527 63,11,277
Printing and Stationery 21,29,256 18,61,556
Legal and Professional Charges 18,05,553 6,74,824
Insurance 5,48,903 3,77,729
Government Scheme and Development Expenses 1,71,47,818 1,53,21,299
National Award Expenses 2,16,146 -
Software Development Expenses 26,19,071 -
Auditors' Remuneration 1,29,610 1,15,636
Freight and Forwarding 65,16,144 64,51,070
Advertisement, Sales Promotion and entertainment 1,29,03,047 1,15,33,129
Loss on revaluation of Tools/Patterns/Books 24,414 77,047
Loss on sale of fixed assets 30,615 20,653
Donation 98,178 10,000
Bad Debts and Sundry Balances Written off 6,519 6,47,943
Miscellaneous Expenses 86,022 90,892
Total 8,34,01,048 7,58,50,120
Other Notes
The Auditors' Remuneration is classified as follows:
Audit 90,469 85,500
Taxation - -
Management Services - -
Other Services - -
Reimbursement of Expenses 39,141 30,136
Total 1,29,610 1,15,636
Note 24
FINANCE COSTS
The Finance Costs are classified as follows:
Bank charges 22,87,364 21,63,989
Total 22,87,364 21,63,989
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NOTE NO. 25 - STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Corporation prepares its financial statements under the historical cost convention on the
basis of going concern and also in accordance with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.

Compliance of Accounting Standards

AS No. Accounting Standard Applicability

AS-1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies Disclosed under Point No. 3 to 15

AS-2 Valuation of Inventories Disclosed under Point No. 6 and same has
been complied with

AS-3 Cash Flow Statements Disclosed in Financials.

AS-4 Contingencies & Events Occurring Applicable and complied with.

after Balance Sheet Date

AS-5 Net Profit or Loss for the period, Applicable and complied with.

prior period items and changes in
Accounting Policies

AS-6 Depreciation Accounting Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 4 and
same has been complied with.

AS-7 Construction Accounts. Not Applicable.

AS-8 Research and Development Withdrawn w.e.f 1-4-2003 consequent upon
AS 26 becoming mandatory.

AS-9 Revenue Recognition Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 10
and same has been complied with.

AS-10 Accounting of Fixed Assets Applicable. Disclosed under point No. 4
and same has been complied with.

AS-11 The effect of Changes in Foreign Not Applicable for the current period.

Exchange Rates

AS-12 Accounting of Government Grants Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 8
and same has been complied with.

AS-13 Accounting of Investments Not Applicable for the current period.

AS-14 Accounting of Amalgamations Not Applicable.

AS-15 Employee Benefits Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 11 of
Accounting Policies and same have been
complied with. Disclosure requirements of
AS 15 are given in Additional Notes on
Accounts Point No. 5.

AS-16 Borrowing Costs Not Applicable for the current period.

AS-17 Segment Reporting Not Applicable

AS-18 Related Party Disclosure Not Applicable as it is a wholly owned

Tamilnadu Government Undertaking.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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AS-19 Leases Applicable and same has been complied
with and disclosed under notes on accounts
Point No. 6.
AS-20 Earnings per Share Applicable and complied with.
AS-21 Consolidated Financial Statements Not Applicable
AS-22 Accounting for Taxes on Income Applicable and same has been complied
with and disclosed under notes on accounts
No. 12.
AS-23 Accounting for investments in Not Applicable
Association
AS-24 Discontinuing Operation Not Applicable
AS-25 Interim Financial Reporting Not Applicable
AS-26 Intangible Assets Not Applicable
AS-27 Financial Reporting of Interest in Not Applicable
Joint Ventures
AS-28 Impairment of Assets Applicable and complied with.
AS-29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities Applicable. Same has been disclosed
and contingent Assets. under Notes on Accounts No. 15.
AS-30, Financial Instruments: Recognition, Not applicable
31,32 Presentation and Disclosure
3. Income and Expenditure

a) Income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis, exceptin the case of the following,
which are accounted for on cash basis.

i) Commission payable on credit cards:
ii) Intereston staff advance:

iii) ExportIncentive:

iv) Insurance Claims:

v) Intereston Governmentrefunds and
vi) Dividend oninvestments:

b)  Income and Expenditure relating to long range projects are accounted based on Completion
Method in accordance with Accounting Standard 9.

4. Fixed assets and depreciation

i) Tangible and Intangible Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairments, if any. Cost of acquisition of fixed assets is inclusive of all incidental expenses
relating to the cost of acquisition and the cost of installation/erection, as applicable. Leases
under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Such assets acquired are capitalized at the fair value of the asset
or the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is
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lower. Advances paid towards acquisition of fixed assets and the cost of assets not ready for
use atthe balance sheet date is disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

ii) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written down Value method. The Company has
adopted depreciation rates as per the useful life specified in the Schedule Il of the Companies
Act, 2013 except on certain category of assets for which the Company has re-assessed the
useful life of the assets based on internal assessment as below :

ASSET PERIOD
Computer 1-5 years
Office Equipment 5-10 years
Software 1-3 years
Electrical Equipments 10 years
Furniture and Fittings 10 years
Plant and Machinery 13-15 years

Individual Assets costing less than Rs.5, 000/- is depreciated in full in the year of purchase.

iii)  Lease hold land and building are amortized over the period of lease and in case of additions to
the buildings the same are amortized over the remaining useful years of lease.

a) Capital Workin Progress includes advance towards acquisition of Assets.
Investments
Investments are stated at cost, dividends are accounted for as and when received.
Inventories
a) Raw Materials, Consumables, Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value as per the revised Accounting
Standard No. 2 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Costis determined on
first in first out basis for finished goods and on average cost basis for raw materials,
consumables and work-in-progress.

b) Packing Materials and Stationery Iltems
Packing Materials and Stationery Items are valued at Cost available at the year end.
c) Condemned Tools, Loose Tools and patterns

Condemned Tools are valued at net realizable value, Loose Tools & Patterns are valued based
onreusable life and resulting loss will be charged to Profit and Loss Account.

Sundry Debtors and Loans and Advances

In case of Sundry Debtors, Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts is provided if it is outstanding for
more than three years.

In case of loans and advances, it will be reviewed periodically and provision is made for debt
considered doubtful of recovery.

Accounting for grants/subsidies

i) Claims for grants are accounted for at the time of lodgment depending on the certainty of
receipt.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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i) Grants/Subsidies received/receivable against expenses are not deducted from such expenses
and are shown under “Other Income”.

iii)  Revenue Grants are recognized on a systematic basis in the Profit and Loss Account over the
periods necessary to match with the related costs.

iv)  Grants from Government of India and Government of Tamilnadu related to Depreciable Fixed
Assets is treated as Deferred Income and exhibited under “Reserves and Surplus” and the
same is amortized and recognized as other income in the Profit and Loss Account over the
useful life of the asset.

9. Conversion/Translation of foreign currency transaction

All transaction on revenue account during the year is accounted on the basis of rates prevailing at
the time of those transactions. Closing balance of foreign currencies are converted using exchange
rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet Datei.e. 31.03.2016.

10. Revenuerecognition
i) Sales are accounted for on dispatch of product.

i) Goods received on ‘sale on approval basis are taken as purchase after the property in the
goods has been conveyed to buyer for consideration by the Corporation.

iii)  Income from all other sources is accounted for on accrual basis except those stated in Para 3
above

iv)  Profit/loss on long term contracts (special projects) is recognized on proportionate completion
method.

11. Retirement/Other Benefits

i) The total cost of the Corporation’s contributions to Provident Fund is charged against revenue
and the payments are made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner’s Office.

i) The Corporation’s liability towards gratuity of the employees, other than for Piece Rate
workers, is covered by a group gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The
difference, if any, between the amount received from Life Insurance Corporation of India and
the amount actually paid is charged in accrued liability/ provided based on the “Actuarial
Valuations”.

iii)  The Corporation’s liability towards gratuity of Piece Rate Workers in production centers is
provided based on the “Actuarial Valuations .

iv)  In case of staff on deputation from Government of Tamilnadu, contribution to pension fund is
made to the appropriate Government account as and when demanded by the Government.

v)  The Corporation has a group Insurance scheme with the Life Insurance Corporation of India for
payment of compensation to the legal heir of the deceased employee for which the annual
premium is paid by the Corporation. Any shortfall in compensation is met out of the fund
created by employees, and the balance if any payable is charged to Profit and Loss account in
the year of payment.

vi)  Provision for accrued Leave salary, liability is made based on “Actuarial valuation”.
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Expenditure towards Research and Development

i) Capital additions towards Research and Development expenses eligible for deduction under
section 35(2) of the Income Tax Act 1961, are reflected under their respective heads in the
schedule of fixed assets and depreciation is charged as per Schedule 2 of the Companies Act,
2013.

ii) Revenue expenditure towards Research and Development such as salaries and wages and
other expenses are accounted for under their respective heads.

Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset has been capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.
Deferred taxIncome

Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference; being the difference between taxable incomes
and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods.

Deferred tax asset subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only
to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of a note to the accounts after a careful evaluation of
the facts and legal aspects of the matter involved.

NOTE NO.26 —ADDITIONALNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to make
estimates and assumption that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures
relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
income and expenses during the period. Examples of such estimates include computation of
percentage of completion which requires the Company to estimate the efforts expended to date as a
proportion of the total efforts to be expended, provision for doubtful debts, future obligations under
employee retirement benefit plans, income tax, post-service client support and the useful lives of
fixed assets.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made, and if material, their effects are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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3. (@) Asreported in earlier years, the transfer of Land and Building at 108 (old No0.818), Anna Salai
by the Public Works Department has not been finalised in the absence of agreement.
Consequently the values of the said Land and Building and consequent liabilities, if any, have
not been incorporated in the books. Depreciation on the buildings is being provided for on
subsequent additions only. No property tax demand has been raised on this building till date.

(b)  The Corporation has not incorporated the value of Land and Building at Cuddalore which was
transferred from Madras State Handicrafts Co-operative Marketing Society Ltd. in the books of
accounts. As per Government Revenue records, the land pertaining to this property has been
transferred to the Corporation. The rates and taxes on such property are being paid for by the
Corporation. No depreciation for building has been provided in the books.

4. The Corporation has not made any provision for shop soiled goods in respect of damaged goods
manufactured in its own production units and transferred by showroom to the units for
repairs/rectification, which in the opinion of the management is not required. Adequate provision has
been made for other shop-soiled goods on an evaluation of individual items.

5. The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of the employee’s up to Rs. 1.00 lakh, other than for Piece
Rate Workers, is covered by a Group Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The
difference, if any, between the amount received from the Life Insurance Corporation of India and the
amount actually paid is charged to accrue Gratuity Liability of the employees determined on an
actuarial valuation. An additional provision of Rs.63 Lakhs has been provided during the year. Based
on actuarial valuation, the following provisions are also made in the accounts during the year.

a) Gratuity for Staff -Rs.60.21 lakhs
b) Gratuity for piece rate workers -Rs. 2.79lakhs.
c) Leave salary encashment to staff - Rs.45.96 lakhs.

A) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of obligations:

Particulars Gratuity to Staff Gratuity to Leave
Piece Rate Encashment
Workers
2015-16

Opening Obligation 2,67,81,844 15,10,686 29,06,516
Current Service Cost 42,25,138 1,88,311 5,87,773
Interest Cost 22,08,696 1,09,195 87,503
Benefit Paid (83,38,308) (2,21,510) (35,69,359)
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) (1,12,854) (18,054) 39,20,884
Closing Obligation 2,47,64,516 15,68,628 39,33,317
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Particulars Funded
Gratuity to Staff—
upto1lakh
2015-16
Opening Value of Plan Assets 84,11,756
Expected Return on Plan Assets 10,82,170
Contributions -
Benefit Paid (29,68,551)
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain (91,662)
Closing Value of Plan Assets 1,79,41,573
Funded Status (68,22,943)
C) Actuarial Gain/Loss Reconciled
Particulars Gratuity to Gratuity to Leave
Staff Piece Rate | Encashment
Workers
2015-16
Actuarial Loss /(Gain) for the year — Obligation 1,12,854 18,054 (39,20,884)
Actuarial (Loss) /Gain for the year - Plan Assets (91,662) - -
Actuarial Loss /(Gain) for the year 21,192 18,054 (39,20,884)
Actuarial Loss /(Gain) recognized in the year - - -
D) Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss Account
Particulars Gratuity to Gratuity to Leave
Staff Piece Encashment
Rate Workers
2015-16
Current Service Cost 42,25,138 1,88,311 5,87,773
Interest Cost 22,08,696 1,09,195 87,503
Expected Return on Plan Assets (10,82,170) - -
NetActuarial Loss/(Gain) Recognized
forthe year (21,192) (18,054) 39,20,884
Expenses Recognized in statement of
Profit/Loss Account 53,30,472 2,79,452 45,96,160

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd

61




4 3"i Annual Report
2590 syfsms

2015 - 2016

E) Amounts Recognized in Balance Sheet and Statement of Profitand Loss

Particulars Gratuity to Gratuity to Leave
Staff Piece Rate | Encashment
Workers
2015-16
Present Value of Obligations as atthe end of Year |(2,47,64,516)| (15,68,628) (39,33,317)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as atthe end ofthe year | 1,79,41,573 - -
Funded Status (68,22,943) (15,68,628) (39,33,317)
Net asset/liability recognized in Balance Sheet (68,22,943) (15,68,628) (39,33,317)

F) Assumptions

Particulars 2015-16 Unfunded
Discount Rate 7.80%
Salary Escalation Rate 2.50%

Attrition Rate
Mortality Rate

IALM (2006-08)

Ultimate
Expected Return 8.50%
Actual Return 5%

6. Lease Disclosure

a) Accounting operating leases has been done in compliance with AS-19 and future rent payable is
asunder:

The Corporation has various operating lease for showroom facilities at New Delhi, Bangalore,
Kolkata, Madurai, Kanyakumari and Mamallapuram. Disclosure in this regard is as under:

i) The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for each of
the following periods:

Rent payable for unexpired lease period as on 31.03.2016

Existing Lease Period

NotLaterthanoneyear | Laterthanoneyearand notlaterthan five years Later than five years
Nil Nil Nil
i) The total of future minimum sublease payments expected to be received under non-cancellable
subleases at the balance sheet date: Nil

iii) Lease paymentsrecognized in the statement of profit and loss for the period: Rs. 1,909,844/-

iv) Sub-lease payments received (or receivable) recognized in the statement of profit and loss for
the period : Nil
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S.No. | Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
A Net Profit for the year attributable to

Equity Share Holders Rs. 65,57,201 Rs. 46,56,941
B Number of Equity Shares 3,21,979 3,21,979
C Basic Earning Per Share (A/B) Rs.20.37 Rs.14.46
D Nominal Value Per Share Rs.100 Rs.100

Amount received from the staff towards Security Deposit is being deposited in separate Savings
Account / Fixed Deposits Account with scheduled banks and maintained jointly in the name of the
individuals and the Corporation. The interest received on these deposits is paid to the staff
concerned and hence is not accounted for in the books of the Corporation.

No confirmation is obtained in respect of balances shown under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors,
Deposits and Advances.

The internal audit was completed for all branches for the year 2015-16.
Sales TaxAssessments Tamilnadu: Disputed Assessments Pending - NIL

The company has accounted for Deferred tax in accordance with the Accounting Standard - 22
“Accounting for taxes on Income” issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The
components of Deferred Tax Asset/Liability are as under.

Ason 31.03.2016

Deferred Tax Asset: Rs.

Iltems in respect of which disallowance made u/s 43B of the Income Tax Act. 38,67,446

Deferred Tax Liability:

Depreciation 25,83,465
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 12,83,981

Expenditure incurred under various heads in respect of exhibitions conducted by the Corporation are
booked under the respective heads except in respect of exhibitions for which grants are
received/receivable from the Development Commissioner (Handicrafts), New Delhi where such
expenses are grouped under the head “Exhibition Expenses”.

Earnings in foreign currency during the year

2015-2016 2014-2015

Rs. Rs.
F.O.B. Value of Exports 38,66,888 63,55,420
Counter Sales 2,16,16,928 2,10,71,003
Total 2,54,83,816 2,74,26,423

Expenditure in foreign currency during the year is Nil.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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Contingent liabilities
Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged as debts:

Particulars Amount(InRs.)
1. Damages Claimed 1,83,708
2. Backwage arrears to Piece Rate Workers 4,50,00,000
3. Backwage arrearto Th. C.Pakianathan 6,00,000
4. Incometax -AY 2012-13 7,80,750
5. Income Tax-AY 2013-14 7,10,970

Details of remuneration paid to the Chairman & Managing Director
Dr. Santhosh Babu, IAS —Rs.20,41,938/-

The Corporation has accepted handicrafts goods from Artisans/Co-operative Societies under "Sale
on Approval Basis". The value of such goods held in stock which is not forming part of finished goods
of the Corporation as on 31-03-2016 amounts to Rs.12,11,46,041/-

There is no overdue amount to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Department Undertakings as
on 31" March 2016.

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General instructions
in respect of Accounting Standards notified under Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company
has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company.

There was no impairment of assets necessitating provision in the books of accounts as on
31-03-2016 as required under Accounting Standard 28 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

Capital Work in Progress includes expenses incurred towards setting up of HAAT at Mamallapuram,
(Chennai)and Kanyakumari . The assets will be capitalized after completion of the project.

The company has been collecting Rs. 30 per month from the full-time employees towards Family
Pension Fund contribution instituted vide the Finance (Pension) Department constituted under the
Government of Tamilnadu, vide G.O. No. 131, Dated: 21 February, 2006. As per such scheme, the
dependants of such employee are required to be paid a lump sum of Rs. 1.50 lakhs in the event of the
death of the employee while in service. The company had entered into a Family Pension Fund policy
with Life Insurance Corporation of India [LIC] and the proceeds from the policy amounted to
Rs.1.32 lakhs, with the balance being funded by the Company from such contribution from the
employees. During the current year, the LIC has enhanced the death benefitto Rs. 3.62 lakhs, which
is much more than the amount stipulated by the above mentioned G.O., and hence no further
contribution from the Company is deemed necessary. Pending amendment to the G.O. the Company
continues to collect the monthly contribution from the employees. The balance in the Family Pension
Fund as of March 31,2016 is Rs. 642,889/- [Previous Year—Rs. 562,029/-].

Pending Income Tax Assessments

The Income Tax Assessments are pending for AY 2012-13 and 2013-14 and wherein the
disallowances / demands are in the nature of regular assessments and hence no provision is
deemed necessary. The Corporation has filed appeals for the said assessment years and are
hopeful of favourable orders.
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Assessment Year2012-13 and 2013-14

Forthe above Assessment Years, the assessing officer has disallowed the arrears paid to employees
based on GO passed by the Government of Tamilnadu relating to the period 01-07-2007 to
30-09-2007 and 01-10-2007 to 31-12-2007 and during the AY 2012-13 and 2013-14 respectively on
the grounds that these are Prior Period Expenses and hence taxable under the Income TaxAct, 1961.
The Corporation has contended that the provision was made only on passing of the G.O. by the
Government of Tamilnadu and accordingly has filed an appeal. Based on the potential outcome of the
appeal, no provision is deemed necessary in these financial statements.

Appeal filed by the Company on the claims from piece rate workers in Madurai unit has been
dismissed by the Madras High Court on 23.07.2007. The Special leave petition which was filed in the
Discretionary Jurisdiction of Supreme Court is admitted on 12.11.07 a Senior Counsel was also
engaged. The Supreme Court, after hearing the Senior Counsel, ordered to issue a Notice and also
ordered to stay the impugned Orders of the Madras High Court. As the Company is confident of
winning the case, no provision has been created in the accounts and the amount is shown as
contingent liability.

CHANGE INACCOUNTING ESTIMATE:

Pursuant to the enactment of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act'), the Company has, effective from
April 1, 2014, reviewed and revised the estimated useful lives of its Fixed Assets, generally in
accordance with the provisions of Schedule Il to the Act. The consequential impact (after considering
the transition provision specified in Schedule Il) on the adjustments to Reserves and Surplus is
Rs.(181,912/-)

The figures of the previous year have been rearranged/ regrouped wherever considered necessary.

Dr. Santhosh Babu For Krishaan & Co.,

DIN-01732308 Chartered Accountants

Chairman and Managing Director Firm Regn No.001453S

T.Booma

DIN-01280049

Director K. Sundarrajan

Partner

Membership No.2084 31

D. S.Ravindirran
Finance Manager

Place : Chennai-2.
Date :02.09.2016

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

| Registration Details :

Registration No. [ojJ ojJe]ajo] 4] StateCode
Balance Sheet Date [3] 1] [o]3]) [2]ofJ1] 6|
Date Month Year
[} Capital Raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Public Issue Rights Issue
L1 INfU]C] | | L1 INJ VL] |
Bonus Issue Private Placement
L1 INJU]L] | | L1 INJ] VL] |
Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Total Liabilities Total Assets
L1 3]7f4]9]4]o] L_I3]7]a4]oj4]o
Sources of Funds
Paid up Capital Reserves & Surplus
L1 J3f2]1]9]8] L1 [e]o]3]s]>s
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans
L1 INJUIL] | | L1 INJ VL] |
Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets Investments
L1 Jef4j1]7]2] 1 1 1 1 1 11
Net Current Assets Misc. Expenditure
[ T2TsTsls5T5T2] | [T INTTTC] |
Accumulated Losses
L1 INJU]L] | |
v Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover Total Expenditure
L_13J4f5]o]1]1] L_J3l7]4]3]o]o
+ - Profit / Loss Before Tax + - Profit / Loss After Tax
L+l 1 J715]7]3] L+1 | lef5]5]7
(Please tick Appropriate box + for Profit and - for loss)
Earning per share in Rs. Dividend @ %
L1 J2Jof J317] L1 1 1 l 15
\" Generic Name of Three Principal Products of Company

Item Code No. [7] 4afJof3f2]2] |

(ITC Code)

Product Description [ Bl RJO|INJZJE] J1]Jc] ofN] | | 1 1

Item Code No. 71 4a11]19]9]9] |

(ITC Code)

Product Description [ Bl RTA]S]Is]| JL]A|ImM] P ]|sSs] | | 1 1

Item Code No. [4] 4aJ2]Jofofjo] |

(ITC Code)

Product Description [wljojJo|bD] JCJAIR]JV] I IN]JG] S]] | 1|
D.S. Ravindirran T.Booma Dr. Santhosh Babu, IAS For Krishaan & Co.,
Finance Manager DIN - 01280049 DIN - 01732308 Chartered Accountants

Director Chairman & Managing Director Firm Regn No. 001453S
K.Sundarrajan
Partner
Place : Chennai- 02 Membership No. 208431

Date :02.09.2016
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HEAD OFFICE, 759, ANNA SALAI, CHENNAI - 600 002
TEL : 2852 1271, 2852 1325, 2852 5094

FAX: 044-2852 4135 E-MAIL: thdcltd@tnpoompuhar.gov.in / tamilnaduhandicrafts@yahoo.co.in

Web: www.tnhdcltd.com
BRANCHES

Sales Showrooms within Tamilnadu

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
108, Anna Salai,

Chennai - 600 002

Tel : 044-2852 0624, 2855 0157

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Shore Temple Road,
Mamallapuram — 603 104

Tel : 044-27442224

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Railway Station Road,
Thanjavur — 613 001

Tel : 04362-230060

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Swamimalai — Thiruvalanzuhi Main Road
Swamimalai - 612 302

Tel. 0435-2454442

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
West Bouleward Road,
Singarathope,

Trichy — 620 008

Tel : 0431-2704895

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Mangammal Chatram Buildings,
Opp. Railway Station

Madurai — 625 001

Tel : 0452-2340517

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Kalaimagal illam,

Sannathi Street,

Kanyakumari — 629 702

Tel : 04652-246040

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No. 1239, Big Bazaar Street,
Coimbatore — 641 001

Tel : 0422-2391055

e-com : www.poompuhar.org

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No.1154, Mettur Road

Erode — 638 011.

Tel : 0424-2254885

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Anna Pattu Maligai,

(Khadi Craft Building),

(Near) Thiruvalluvar Statue,
Salem - 636 001

Tel : 0427-2414994

Sales Showrooms outside Tamilnadu

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
C-1, State Emporia complex,
Baba Kharak Singh Marg,

New Delhi - 110 001

Tel : 011-23363913

Poompuhar Sales Showroom

Shop No.21 & 22, First Floor

C.L.T. Shopping Complex, Dakshinapan
2, Gariahat Road, Kolkata - 700 068
Tel: 033-24237028
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Training & Production Centres

Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal
Production Centre

Nachiarkoil — 612 602
Thanjavur District

Tel : 0435-2466553

Poompuhar Art Metal Production Centre
Swamimalai — Thiruvalanzuhi Main Road
Swamimalai - 612 302

Tel : 0435-2454442

Poompuhar Art Plate Production Centre
Railway Station Road

Thanjavur — 613 001

Tel : 04362-230107

Poompuhar Brass Artware Production Centre
Industrial Estate, K.Pudur

Madurai — 625 007

Tel : 0452-2566774
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Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal
Production Centre

Mannarkoil Post

Via — Ambasamudram
Vagaikulam — 627 413
Tirunelveli Dist.

Tel: 04634-250476

Poompuhar Sandalwood Carving
Production Centre

54-55,SIDCO Industrial Estate
Kacharapalayam Road
Kallakurichi — 606 202

Tel: 04151-222508

Poompuhar Stone Sculpture Centre
Shore Temple Road
Mamallapuram-603 104

Tel: 044-27443224

Poompuhar Raw Material Depot
Swamimalai

Thiruvalanzuhi Main Road
Swamimalai — 612 302
Thanjavur Dist.,



